
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
CLEARWATER CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, MARCH 9, 2020 
 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance:  7:00 p.m.  
 

2. Approval of Agenda  
 

3. Public Forum 
 

4. Consent Agenda  
a. Claims/Accounts Payable in the Amount of $153,018.18 
b. Approval of 02-10-2020 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
c. Res 2020-14 – Approving Temporary Gambling Permit 
d. Res 2020-15 – Accepting Donation to Fire Department 
e. Res 2020-16 – Approving 2019 Year-end Transfers 
f. Res 2020-17 – Approving Closure of Fund 309 
g. Res 2020-18 – Approving Contract Renewal – Tri-County Humane Society 

 
5. Wright County Sheriff Deputy Report 
 
6. Old Business   

a. Utility Updates 
b. Res 2020-23 - Authorizing PFA Loan Application for I94 Water Main Loop Project 
c. I94 Pedestrian Crossing Update 
d. Business License Ordinance Discussion 

 
7. New Business 

a. Approving Support for Widening of I94 
b. Res 2020-19 – Approving Signatories for Municipal Accounts 
c. Res 2020-20 – Appointing Park Commission Member and Declaring Vacancy 
d. Res 2020-21 – Approving Contract with Northland Securities 
e. Res 2020-22 – Approving Step Scale Amendment and Staff Promotion 
f. Authorizing Attorney Review 
g. Res 2020-24 – Certifying Lien for Unpaid Charges 
h. Authorizing Fire Truck Repairs 

 
8. Committee Reports 

a. Mayor and Council 
b. Boards  
c. Staff 
 

9. Other Business 
a. Next Meeting Date 

 
10. Adjournment  

   Strong Heritage, Bright Future 



 
 
 
 

 
To:  Honorable Mayor Lawrence and Members of the Clearwater City Council 
 
From:  Annita Smythe, City Administrator 
 
Date:  March 9, 2020 
 
Re:  City Council Meeting March 9, 2020 

 
1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance:  7:00 p.m.  

 
2. Approval of Agenda 

 
3. Public Forum 

 
4. Consent Agenda  (Please see attached Consent Agenda) 

a. Claims/Accounts Payable in the Amount of $153,018.18 
b. Approval of 02-10-2020 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
c. Res 2020-14 – Approving Temporary Gambling Permit 
d. Res 2020-15 – Accepting Donation to Fire Department 
e. Res 2020-16 – Approving 2019 Year-end Transfers 
f. Res 2020-17 – Approving Closure of Fund 309 
g. Res 2020-18 – Approving Contract Renewal – Tri-County Humane Society 
 

5. Wright County Sheriff Deputy Report 
The 2019 Annual Report and the Monthly Calls Report for February 2020 are both attached for your 
review. 
 

6. Old Business   
a. Utility Updates 

Please see attached memo and reports from the Finance Director as a followup to the items 
requested by council at the last meeting.  Overall, it seems methods of allocating staff costs have 
led to some of the reserves declining.  We will review timecards and time spent, and make 
adjustments to these allocations in the upcoming budget cycle.  Even so, it appears that rates 
have not been consistently adjusted as our costs have increased.  Staff continues to recommend 
at least a minor rate increase to improve our reserve position until we can have more detailed 
discussions during the budget cycle. 

b. Res 2020-23 - Authorizing PFA Loan Application for I94 Water Main Loop Project 
Please see attached resolution authorizing our loan application to PFA.  The application deadline 
is March 31, 2020.  We are not obligated to take the funds if the project does not proceed.  
However, we have to apply now if we think there is a chance the project will move forward this 
year. 
 
 

   Strong Heritage, Bright Future 

2



c. I94 Pedestrian Crossing Update 
The City Engineer received the attached response from MnDot regarding the requested 
pedestrian bridge.  Engineer Kannas will give an overview and provide an outline of the next steps 
at the meeting. 

d. Business License Ordinance Discussion 
Member Scott requested this item be added to the agenda.  I have reviewed the previous 
ordinance, and believe it requires some modifications before re-adopting or re-implementing.  I 
would like to have some time to draft amendments to be discussed at a future workshop meeting, 
possibly in April. 

 
7. New Business 

a. Approving Support for Widening of I94 
Please see attached materials, requesting our support for widening I94 from Albertville to 
Monticello.  If the council has no objections, I will send a letter of support.  The deadline in the 
letter is actually wrong, they want our response by late March. 

b. Res 2020-19 – Approving Signatories for Municipal Accounts 
We need to amend our authorized signers for the city’s accounts.  As Treasurer, I need to be a 
signer.  In addition, I need to be a signer to authorize changes to the account. 

c. Res 2020-20 – Appointing Park Commission Member and Declaring Vacancy 
After reviewing our historical appointments, I learned that Park Commission members Vasecka 
and Dufour’s terms ended December 31, 2019.  Member Vasecka wishes to remain on, and 
Member Dufour has not responded to phone calls or email messages.  Staff are recommending in 
the attached resolution that the council re-appoint Vasecka and declare a vacancy for Dufour’s 
position. 

d. Res 2020-21 – Approving Contract with Northland Securities 
The city has received a request for TIF assistance from the developer of the apartments project 
that was approved in January.  The city’s financial advisor has submitted the attached 
contract/scope of services to provide professional services related to this request.  Costs of these 
services will be covered by the developer. 

e. Res 2020-22 – Approving Step Scale Amendment and Staff Promotion 
Following a recent performance review for public works staffer James Kirchenbauer, the Public 
Works Supervisor and I are recommending that James receive a promotion.  In order to 
accommodate the promotion for James and to create an incentive for other entry level staffers to 
stay on, I am recommending we add a new position of Public Works Maintenance Worker II to our 
existing step scale.  The requirements to be eligible for promotion to this position are outlined on 
the attached step scale proposal.  Please see attached resolution amending the city’s step 
program and approving promotion of Public Works staffer James Kirchenbauer to Maintenance 
Worker II, step 1. 

f. Authorizing Attorney Review 
I am requesting council authorization to have an outside attorney review three items on behalf of 
the city on a single project basis.  I estimate it will run to about 10 hours or less of service.  Given 
that most attorneys bill in the $150-$250 per hour range, I expect this will cost about $1,500 - 
$2,500 for hourly rates.  There may be some additional administrative charges, too.  I have 
requested cost quotes, but don’t know if I will have them before Monday’s meeting.  I would like 
to have council authorization before proceeding for up to $5,000.  If the estimates come back 
higher, I will bring this back for reconsideration. 

g. Res 2020-24 – Certifying Lien for Unpaid Charges 
Please see attached resolution certifying unpaid utility charges. 

3



h. Authorizing Fire Truck Repairs 
Staff are asking for approval to proceed with repairs to one of our fire trucks that incurred 
damage as part of the Becker facility fire in February.  We have a cost estimate for repairs that is 
just under $6,000.  We will also file a claim to insurance so that we can seem reimbursement from 
Becker for these costs. 

 
8. Committee Reports 

a. Mayor and Council 
b. Boards  
c. Staff 

I expect to have updates on our EDA and the status of our staff records issue at the meeting. 
 

9. Other Business 
a. Next Meeting Date 

We have planned for our auditors to give their report at a meeting on March 23.  Staff are also 
requesting a work session on March 23 to discuss the fire contract proposed calculations and 
some changes to the city’s personnel policy. 

 
10. Adjournment 

 

4



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:35 AM

Page 1

Current Period: February 2020

Payment Batch 022420 AP $75,140.53

ALEX AIR APPARATUS, INC Ck# 022319  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $40.00SCBA FLOW TESTE 230-42200-230 Repairs & Maint - Bldg

Invoice 2394 1/29/2020

$40.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

ALL STATE PARTS OF SAUK RAPI Ck# 022320  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $481.89FUEL PUMP/GASKET SET/WATER PUMP 
ASSY

E 100-43210-417 99 International Dump

Invoice 2704145095 2/10/2020

$481.89TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

ALLINA Ck# 022321  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $957.21QUARTERLY BILLING 2019E 230-42200-209 Medical Training

Invoice II10026269 12/31/2019

$957.21TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

AUTO VALUE ST CLOUD Ck# 022322  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $212.93CYLINDER HEAD MACHINE/PARTSE 100-43210-416 94 Dodge 1 Ton

Invoice 7670455 1/28/2020

$212.93TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

BEAUDRY OIL COMPANY Ck# 022323  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $1,462.00500 GALLONS DYED DIESELE 100-43100-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 1535599 1/27/2020

$1,462.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

BEUNING, LLC Ck# 022324  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $1,390.00MARCH 2020 RENTE 800-45200-126 Rental/Lease

Invoice 2086 2/17/2020

Cash Payment $119.91JAN OFFICE CAM INSURANCEE 800-45200-362 Property Ins

Invoice 2087 2/17/2020

Cash Payment $232.31JAN OFFICE CAM TAXESE 800-45200-205 Taxes and Assessments

Invoice 2087 2/17/2020

Cash Payment $24.26JAN OFFICE CAM LIGHTSE 800-45200-382 Utilities

Invoice 2087 2/17/2020

Cash Payment $438.60JAN OFFICE CAM SNOW REMOVALE 800-45200-305 Contracted Services

Invoice 2087 2/17/2020

$2,205.08TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY Ck# 022325  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $735.81GRINDER/CUTOFF WHEEL/DISCE 100-43200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 1374466 1/17/2020

$735.81TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

BOLTON & MENK, INC. Ck# 022326  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $547.50CONCRETE COURTSE 100-41700-303 Engineering Fees

Invoice 0242193 11/20/2019

$547.50TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CENTRAL LOCKSMITHS Ck# 022327  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $140.50REKEY OFFICE DOOR CITY HALLE 100-41000-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 359269 2/17/2020

5



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:35 AM

Page 2

Current Period: February 2020

$140.50TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CENTRAL MCGOWAN Ck# 022328  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $48.47WELDING BLANKETE 100-43200-240 Small Tools and Minor E

Invoice 00334505 2/5/2020

Cash Payment $9.30CYLINDER RENTAL ACETYLENEE 100-43200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 00069046 1/31/2020

$57.77TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CITIZEN TRIBUNE Ck# 022329  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $111.15ORDINANCE 2020-01E 100-41000-353 Ordinance Publication

Invoice 134645 2/8/2020

Cash Payment $44.46PUBLIC ACCURACY TESTE 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishing

Invoice 134673 2/8/2020

$155.61TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CLEAR LAKE/CLWTER SEWER AU Ck# 022330  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $31,375.28SEWER FLOW JANUARY 2020E 601-49450-300 Sewer Usage

Invoice 1003 JAN 20 2/10/2020

$31,375.28TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CLEARWATER LASER ETCHING LL Ck# 022331  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $90.00TOP RESPONDER PLAQUESE 230-42200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 12420 1/24/2020

$90.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CLEARWATER PARTS CITY AUTO Ck# 022332  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $13.38HDY FITTING/FILTERE 100-43210-417 99 International Dump

Invoice 62-438620 2/7/2020

Cash Payment $5.99THERMOSTATE 100-43210-416 94 Dodge 1 Ton

Invoice 62-438543 2/6/2020

Cash Payment $16.98HYD FITTINGE 100-43210-417 99 International Dump

Invoice 62-437931 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $17.98HYD HOSE/CLAMPE 100-43210-417 99 International Dump

Invoice 62-438185 2/3/2020

Cash Payment $3.89HEX PLUGE 100-43210-417 99 International Dump

Invoice 62-437918 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $3.89HEX PLUGE 100-43210-417 99 International Dump

Invoice 62-437914 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $70.51OIL CHANGE RANGERE 230-42200-230 Repairs & Maint - Bldg

Invoice 62-437613 1/28/2020

Cash Payment $1.98HARDWAREE 100-43210-416 94 Dodge 1 Ton

Invoice 62-438979 2/11/2020

Cash Payment $77.95COOLANT HOSE/ANTIFREEZEE 100-43210-416 94 Dodge 1 Ton

Invoice 62-439112 2/12/2020

Cash Payment $8.99RADIATOR CAPE 100-43210-416 94 Dodge 1 Ton

Invoice 62-439250 2/13/2020

Cash Payment $26.18GSK MATERIAL/AIR COMP OILE 240-45300-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 62-439286 2/13/2020

$247.72TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CLEARWATER RENTAL CENTER Ck# 022333  2/24/2020Refer 0

6



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:35 AM

Page 3

Current Period: February 2020

Cash Payment $32.00SCAFFOLDING RENTALE 100-43200-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 012920 1/29/2020

$32.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CLEARWATER TRAVEL PLAZA Ck# 022334  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $72.72FUEL PWE 600-49400-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice JANUARY 220 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $74.29FUEL PWE 600-49400-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice JANUARY 220 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $51.43FUEL PWE 100-43100-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice JANUARY 220 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $85.75FUEL PWE 100-43100-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice JANUARY 220 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $68.23FUEL PWE 601-49450-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice JANUARY 220 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $77.00FUEL PWE 601-49450-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice JANUARY 220 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $66.15FUEL PWE 100-43200-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice JANUARY 220 1/31/2020

$495.57TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CONTINENETAL PRESS, INC. Ck# 022335  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $540.00DOUBLE 6 GALLE 100-43200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 0010799 1/27/2020

$540.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CUSTOMIZED FIRE & RESCUE INC Ck# 022336  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $1,350.00CLASSROOM NFPAE 230-42200-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 1599 12/20/2019

$1,350.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

DYNA SYSTEMS Ck# 022337  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $470.43DRILL SHANK/CAP SCREWS/CLAMPSE 100-43200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 23509295 1/29/2020

$470.43TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES Ck# 022338  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $300.00LINK2SITE WEB PORTAL ANNUALE 601-49450-150 Software & Support

Invoice ANNUAL

$300.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

GOLDEN WEST INDUSTRIAL SUPP Ck# 022339  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $179.31FLASHLIGHTS/SAFETY GLASSESE 230-42200-230 Repairs & Maint - Bldg

Invoice 2101657 1/23/2020

$179.31TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL Ck# 022340  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $3.37FAX TICKETSE 600-49400-151 W/S Locates

Invoice 0010292 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $3.38FAX TICKETSE 601-49450-151 W/S Locates

Invoice 0010292 1/31/2020

$6.75TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

GRANITE ELECTRONICS Ck# 022341  2/24/2020Refer 0

7



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:35 AM

Page 4

Current Period: February 2020

Cash Payment $1,888.004 MINITOR VI SINGLE FREQE 230-42200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 150006377-1 12/16/2019

$1,888.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

GRANITE WATER WORKS INC. Ck# 022342  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $119.82BRONZE FLANGE/GASKETE 600-49400-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 116467 1/29/2020

$119.82TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

JESSICA JANSEN Ck# 022343  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $100.00REFUND PARK RENTAL DEPOSITE 240-45300-906 Contractual Reimb Fine/F

Invoice 020220 2/2/2020

$100.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

KIRVIDA FIRE, INC. Ck# 022344  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $4,427.68AKRON ELECT BUTTERFLY 
VALVE/CONTROLLER

E 230-42200-230 Repairs & Maint - Bldg

Invoice 8524 1/22/2020

$4,427.68TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

LANDFORM PROFESSIONAL SVC L Ck# 022345  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $680.00PLANNER SERVCES CLEARWATER 
APARTMENTS

Project 19-09

E 100-41920-313 City Planner Fees

Invoice 30137 2/6/2020

Cash Payment $740.00PLANNER SERVCES MTG CITY BUSINESSE 100-41920-313 City Planner Fees

Invoice 30138 2/6/2020

$1,420.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

MED COMPASS Ck# 022346  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $2,820.00SCBA USER MEDICAL EXAM/FIT TESTE 230-42200-135 Physicals / Drug Testing

Invoice 36894 12/11/2019

$2,820.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

MENARDS - ST.CLOUD Ck# 022347  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $76.14RUBBER CASTER/ANGLE PLUG/TERROE 100-43200-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 35276 2/12/2020

$76.14TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

MIDWAY IRON Ck# 022348  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $157.206 " ROUND BAR COLD ROLL PLOW WINGE 100-43100-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 446751 1/23/2020

$157.20TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

MN DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - W Ck# 022349  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $1,611.19WATER SUPPLY SVCE CONNECTION FEEE 600-49400-306 MDS TEST FEE

Invoice QTR 1 2020 2/11/2020

$1,611.19TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

NCPERS Ck# 022350  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $48.00MARCH PREMIUMG 100-21708 Life Insurance

Invoice MARCH 2020 2/13/2020

$48.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

NEOPOST, INC. Ck# 022351  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $107.39POSTAGE LEASE PAYMENT 2ND QUARTERE 100-41000-322 Postage

Invoice N8141692 2/4/2020

8



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:35 AM

Page 5

Current Period: February 2020

Cash Payment $150.35POSTAGE LEASE PAYMENT 2ND QUARTERE 600-49400-322 Postage

Invoice N8141692 2/4/2020

Cash Payment $150.35POSTAGE LEASE PAYMENT 2ND QUARTERE 601-49450-322 Postage

Invoice N8141692 2/4/2020

Cash Payment $21.48POSTAGE LEASE PAYMENT 2ND QUARTERE 603-43200-322 Postage

Invoice N8141692 2/4/2020

$429.57TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

PREMIUM WATERS, INC. Ck# 022352  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $42.90BOTTLED WATERE 100-43200-384 Bottled Water

Invoice 300410776 1/31/2020

$42.90TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

QUILL CORPORATION Ck# 022353  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $103.42INK/STAPLER/COPY PAPERE 100-43100-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 4598635 2/6/2020

Cash Payment $219.17INK/STAPLER/COPY PAPERE 100-41000-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 4598635 2/6/2020

$322.59TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

SANITATION SERVICES Ck# 022354  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $161.50HANDICAP RESTROOMS PARKSE 240-45300-383 Sanitation

Invoice 10109 1/31/2020

$161.50TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

TRAUT WELLS, INC Ck# 022355  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $25.00CITY HALL SAMPLE #200206E 600-49400-902 Water or WW Testing Fe

Invoice 322988 2/14/2020

Cash Payment $60.00SEAL OUT ON PUMPE 600-49400-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 322968 2/11/2020

Cash Payment $25.00TR MEATS SAMPLE #200162E 600-49400-902 Water or WW Testing Fe

Invoice 322901 2/10/2020

$110.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

VERIZON WIRELESS Ck# 022356  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $79.58PW PHONEE 100-43200-321 Communications

Invoice 9847649521 2/3/2020

$79.58TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR/TREA Ck# 022357  2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $150.00AUDIT VERIFICATION/E 100-41530-308 Auditor Fees

Invoice A20 2/12/2020

Cash Payment $19,093.00PATROL SVCS FEBE 100-42100-305 Contracted Services

Invoice FEBRUARY 2020 2/12/2020

$19,243.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

9



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:35 AM

Page 6

Current Period: February 2020

Pre-Written Checks $75,140.53

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $75,140.53

Fund Summary
10100  LAKE CENTRAL BANK

800 LIBRARY FUND $2,205.08

603 REFUSE (GARBAGE) FUND $21.48

601 SEWER FUND $31,974.24

600 WATER FUND $2,141.74

240 PARKS AND RECREATION $287.68

230 FIRE AND RESCUE $11,822.71

100 GENERAL FUND $26,687.60

$75,140.53

10



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:34 AM

Page 1

Current Period: March 2020

Payment Batch AP 030920 $40,767.10

ANNITA SMYTHE  Refer 0

Cash Payment $35.08MILEAGEE 100-41100-120 Reimbursement

Invoice MARCH 2020 3/3/2020

Cash Payment $31.99ELECTION SUPPLIESE 100-41410-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice MARCH 2020 3/3/2020

Cash Payment $25.07ELECTION MILEAGEE 100-41410-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice MARCH 2020 3/3/2020

$92.14TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

BETTY LOEHR  Refer 0

Cash Payment $115.50ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-111 Other Wages

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

$115.50TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

BETTY MOFFITT  Refer 0

Cash Payment $29.10ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

Cash Payment $44.00ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-111 Other Wages

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

$73.10TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CARD SERVICES  Refer 0

Cash Payment $189.88FUEL FDE 230-42200-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice JAN 2020 1/1/2020

Cash Payment $179.80FUEL FDE 230-42200-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice FEB 2020 2/1/2020

$369.68TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CATHY SCOTT  Refer 0

Cash Payment $165.00ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-111 Other Wages

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

$165.00TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CENTRAL MCGOWAN  Refer 0

Cash Payment $8.70CYLINDER RENTAL ACETYLENEE 100-43200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 00071168 2/29/2020

$8.70TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CENTRAL MN FIRE AID ASSN  Refer 0

Cash Payment $50.002020 DUES FIRE DEPTE 230-42200-433 Dues and Subscriptions

Invoice 2020 DUES 2/1/2020

$50.00TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CLEARWATER PARTS CITY AUTO  Refer 0

Cash Payment $12.90MISC PARTSE 100-43200-240 Small Tools and Minor E

Invoice 62-440884 2/29/2020

Cash Payment $11.99KEY SETE 100-43200-240 Small Tools and Minor E

Invoice 62-440625 2/27/2020

Cash Payment $16.99BATTERY ALARM DIALERE 600-49400-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 62-440624 2/27/2020

Cash Payment $2.39HEX PLUGE 100-43200-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 62-439973 2/21/2020

11



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:34 AM

Page 2

Current Period: March 2020

Cash Payment $69.14MEGACRIMP/HYD HOSEE 100-43210-417 99 International Dump

Invoice 62-439874 2/20/2020

Cash Payment $13.99SUPER GLUEE 100-43200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 62-439690 2/18/2020

Cash Payment $3.18MISC PARTSE 100-43200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 62-439809 2/19/2020

Cash Payment $15.99AIR COMPRESSOR OILE 100-43200-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 62-439818 2/19/2020

Cash Payment $19.07WHEEL BEARING/NOSE PLIERSE 100-43200-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 62-440423 2/25/2020

Cash Payment $4.99SEALE 100-43200-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 62-440397 2/25/2020

Cash Payment $23.96BRG SET/SEALE 100-43200-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 62-440387 2/25/2020

Cash Payment $55.26OVAL MARKER LIGHTS UTILITY LIGHTSE 100-43200-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 62-440378 2/25/2020

$249.85TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CLEARWATER TRUCK CENTER  Refer 0

Cash Payment $65.69FUEL PW AND FDE 230-42200-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 236115 2/20/2020

Cash Payment $61.00FUEL PW AND FDE 100-43200-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 220844 2/10/2020

Cash Payment $58.41FUEL PW AND FDE 100-43200-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 237771 2/21/2020

$185.10TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

DIANE STUTE  Refer 0

Cash Payment $17.25ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

Cash Payment $66.00ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-111 Other Wages

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

$83.25TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

DONNA MAE HEATON  Refer 0

Cash Payment $154.00ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-111 Other Wages

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/2/2000

$154.00TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

ECKERMAN, HEIDI  Refer 0

Cash Payment $89.70HEAD ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

Cash Payment $339.00HEAD ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-111 Other Wages

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

$428.70TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE, INC.  Refer 0

Cash Payment $274.73BALDOR 1 HP BUSHING/SHEAVEE 100-43200-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice IN0261673 2/13/2020

$274.73TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

ELIZABETH LINDRUD  Refer 0

12



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:34 AM

Page 3

Current Period: March 2020

Cash Payment $21.28MILEAGE REIMBURSE ELECTION JUDGE 
TRAINING

E 100-41410-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 021820 2/18/2020

$21.28TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

EMTS  Refer 0

Cash Payment $350.00COURSE FEES EMT 20 HR REFRESHERE 230-42200-209 Medical Training

Invoice 1850 2/16/2020

$350.00TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

FERGUSON WATERWORKS  Refer 0

Cash Payment $5,603.00MACH 10 METERSE 600-49400-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 0341667 2/17/2020

Cash Payment $5,544.00MACH 10 METERSE 600-49400-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 0450207 2/25/2020

$11,147.00TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE  Refer 0

Cash Payment $41.25VISION PREMIUM MARCHE 100-43200-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice 2477645 2/17/2020

Cash Payment $4.32VISION PREMIUM MARCHE 100-41400-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice 2477645 2/17/2020

Cash Payment $11.23VISION PREMIUM MARCHE 100-41100-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice 2477645 2/17/2020

$56.80TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD  Refer 0

Cash Payment $813.12PARTS AND LABOR REPAIR TENDER 11

Project 17-005

E 230-42200-230 Repairs & Maint - Bldg

Invoice R194003406 12/26/2019

$813.12TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

JULYANN GRANZOW  Refer 0

Cash Payment $170.50ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-111 Other Wages

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

$170.50TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

KERN-DEWENTER-VIERE  Refer 0

Cash Payment $17,000.00AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTSE 100-41530-308 Auditor Fees

Invoice 1069012 2/21/2020

$17,000.00TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

MARKLOWITZ, BECKY  Refer 0

Cash Payment $60.00FEB CLEANING SVC FDE 230-42200-125 Cleaning Service-Unifor

Invoice 900862 2/29/2020

Cash Payment $50.00FEB CLEANING SVC PARKSE 240-45300-125 Cleaning Service-Unifor

Invoice 900862 2/29/2020

Cash Payment $160.00FEB CLEANING SVC LIBRE 800-45200-125 Cleaning Service-Unifor

Invoice 900862 2/29/2020

Cash Payment $250.00FEB CLEANING SVC CITY HALLE 100-41000-125 Cleaning Service-Unifor

Invoice 900862 2/29/2020

$520.00TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

MARY WILSON  Refer 0

13



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:34 AM

Page 4

Current Period: March 2020

Cash Payment $16.10ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

Cash Payment $99.00ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-111 Other Wages

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

$115.10TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

MENARDS - ST.CLOUD  Refer 0

Cash Payment $277.46WALL PLATES/FELS STEEL CONDUIT/50 
AMP BREAKER

E 100-43200-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 36144 2/24/2020

$277.46TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

METRO WEST INSPECTION SVCS I  Refer 0

Cash Payment $3,396.39FEB 2020 FINALED PERMITSE 100-42400-305 Contracted Services

Invoice 2321 2/20/2020

$3,396.39TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

OFFICE DEPOT (CATALOG)  Refer 0

Cash Payment $53.67ELECTION BADGES/SUPPLIESE 100-41410-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 439462801001

$53.67TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

PIONEER PRODUCTS INC.  Refer 0

Cash Payment $785.72WASH AND WAX 12 GALLE 230-42200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice SI-98840 10/17/2019

$785.72TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

POST MASTER  Refer 0

Cash Payment $120.00ANUUAL RENEWAL PO BOX 9E 100-41000-126 Rental/Lease

Invoice 2020 3/2/2020

$120.00TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

QUILL CORPORATION  Refer 0

Cash Payment $27.95MAGNETIC TAPE/SIGNE 100-41410-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 4890805 2/19/2020

Cash Payment $22.49SURGE PROTECTORE 100-41410-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 4789136 2/13/2020

Cash Payment $44.58SOAPE 100-41000-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 4789135 2/14/2020

$95.02TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

RUPP, ANDERSON,SQUIRES &WA  Refer 0

Cash Payment $17.00CEMENT SLAB ISSUEE 100-41600-304 Legal Fees

Invoice 10589 3/2/2020

$17.00TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

SANITATION SERVICES  Refer 0

Cash Payment $161.50HANDICAP RESTROOM PARKSE 240-45300-383 Sanitation

Invoice 10147 2/28/2020

$161.50TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

TRAUT WELLS, INC  Refer 0

Cash Payment $2,768.30CHLORINE 3 HP PUMP WELL#3E 600-49400-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 323237 2/24/2020

14



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:34 AM

Page 5

Current Period: March 2020

$2,768.30TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

W.D.LARSON COMPANIES  Refer 0

Cash Payment $481.89PULL BEHIND COMPRESSORE 100-43200-240 Small Tools and Minor E

Invoice 2704145095 2/10/2020

$481.89TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

WILLIAM SCHINDELE  Refer 0

Cash Payment $29.10ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

Cash Payment $137.50ELECTION JUDGEE 100-41410-111 Other Wages

Invoice 2020 PRIMARY 3/3/2020

$166.60TotalTransaction Date 3/9/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Checks $0.00

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $40,767.10

Total $40,767.10

Fund Summary
10100  LAKE CENTRAL BANK

800 LIBRARY FUND $160.00

600 WATER FUND $13,932.29

240 PARKS AND RECREATION $211.50

230 FIRE AND RESCUE $2,494.21

100 GENERAL FUND $23,969.10

$40,767.10

15



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:35 AM

Page 1

Current Period: February 2020

Payment Batch EFT 022420 $27,832.04

ADVANCED DISPOSAL Ck# 011379E 2/13/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $84.67PARK REFUSE/RECYCLEE 240-45300-383 Sanitation

Invoice G20001934401 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $1,884.00RECYCLEE 603-49500-383 Sanitation

Invoice G20001934401 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $5,241.00REFUSEE 603-43200-383 Sanitation

Invoice G20001934401 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $53.82MAINT REFUSE/RECYCLEE 100-43200-383 Sanitation

Invoice G20001934401 1/31/2020

$7,263.49TotalTransaction Date 2/13/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

AEM FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS LLC Ck# 011376E 2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $3,333.00FEBRUARY 2020 FINANCIAL SVCSE 100-41500-305 Contracted Services

Invoice 424348 2/20/2020

$3,333.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

AFLAC Ck# 011380E 2/13/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $33.70EMPLOYEE PAID INS JSG 100-21706 Hospitalization/Medical Ins

Invoice 318512 2/15/2020

Cash Payment $33.70EMPLOYEE PAID INS PREMIUMG 100-21706 Hospitalization/Medical Ins

Invoice 2239 2/15/2020

$67.40TotalTransaction Date 2/13/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

CINTAS Ck# 011383E 2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $121.37PW CLEANING SVCSE 100-43200-125 Cleaning Service-Unifor

Invoice JANUARY 2020 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $50.32CITY HALL CLEANING SVC RUGSE 100-41000-125 Cleaning Service-Unifor

Invoice JANUARY 2020 1/31/2020

Cash Payment $3.84LIBRARY CLEANING SVCS RUGSE 800-45200-125 Cleaning Service-Unifor

Invoice JANUARY 2020 1/31/2020

$175.53TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

DELTA DENTAL Ck# 011381E 2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $271.55DENTAL PREMIUM PWE 100-43200-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice RIS0002619560 2/1/2020

Cash Payment $31.15DENTAL PREMIUM DPE 100-41400-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice RIS0002619560 2/1/2020

Cash Payment $65.05DENTAL PREMIUM ASE 100-41100-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice RIS0002619560 2/1/2020

$367.75TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

HEALTH PARTNERS Ck# 011392E 2/11/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $934.95HEALTH INS PREM JK AK NSE 100-43200-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice 95374056 2/7/2020

Cash Payment $934.95HEALTH INS PREM JK AK NSE 100-43100-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice 95374056 2/7/2020

Cash Payment $1,171.21HEALTH INS PREM DPE 100-41400-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice 95374056 2/7/2020

Cash Payment $3,916.72HEALTH INS PREM ASE 100-41100-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice 95374056 2/7/2020

16



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:35 AM

Page 2

Current Period: February 2020

Cash Payment $934.95HEALTH INS PREM JK AK NSE 600-49400-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice 95374056 2/7/2020

Cash Payment $934.95HEALTH INS  PREM JK AK NSE 601-49450-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice 95374056 2/7/2020

$8,827.73TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSURAN Ck# 011378E 2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $215.73PW LIFE INS PREMIUME 100-43200-134 Employee Paid Life

Invoice FEB PREMIUM 2/1/2020

Cash Payment $60.40DP LIFE INS PREMIUME 100-41400-134 Employee Paid Life

Invoice FEB PREMIUM 2/1/2020

Cash Payment $70.56AS LIFE INS PREMIUME 100-41100-134 Employee Paid Life

Invoice FEB PREMIUM 2/1/2020

$346.69TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

MIDCO BUSINESS Ck# 011377E 2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $125.00BUSINESS INTERNET LIONS PARKE 240-45300-321 Communications

Invoice 17142760111017 2/1/2020

$125.00TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

NOW IT CONNECTS, INC Ck# 011384E 2/26/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $27.50RESOTRE DELTED FOLDERSE 100-41000-305 Contracted Services

Invoice 18610 2/14/2020

Cash Payment $55.00UPDATED FIREWALL LICENSEE 100-41000-305 Contracted Services

Invoice 18507 2/3/2020

Cash Payment $192.50UPGRADE SURFACE PRO/SETUP DOCKING 
STATION

E 100-41000-305 Contracted Services

Invoice 18408 1/30/2020

Cash Payment $479.93MANAGED SRVCS OFFICE 365/SYNMANTEC 
ONLINE BACKUP

E 100-41000-305 Contracted Services

Invoice 18483 2/1/2020

$754.93TotalTransaction Date 2/26/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

PSN Ck# 011393E 2/3/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $62.51PSN SERVICE FEESE 100-49000-182 Bank Fees

Invoice 210390 2/3/2020

Cash Payment $202.12PSN SERVICE FEESE 600-49400-182 Bank Fees

Invoice 210385 2/3/2020

Cash Payment $202.11PSN SERVICE FEESE 601-49450-182 Bank Fees

Invoice 210385 2/3/2020

$466.74TotalTransaction Date 2/3/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

US BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTE Ck# 011385E 2/24/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $1,049.59OFFICE DESKS/FILE CABINETSE 100-41000-560 Furniture and Office Equi

Invoice JANUARY CC 2/10/2020

$1,049.59TotalTransaction Date 2/24/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

WRIGHT HENNEPIN COOP ELECT Ck# 011386E 2/26/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $69.16COUNTY ROAD 7E 601-49450-382 Utilities

Invoice JANUARY 2020 2/10/2020

Cash Payment $16.43KELSEY AVEE 240-45300-382 Utilities

Invoice JANUARY 2020 2/10/2020

Cash Payment $373.17CEDAR SOUTHE 100-43100-382 Utilities

Invoice JANUARY 2020 2/10/2020

17



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:35 AM

Page 3

Current Period: February 2020

$458.76TotalTransaction Date 2/26/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

XCEL ENERGY Ck# 011382E 2/14/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $275.671100 CR 75-LIONS PAV-GASE 240-45300-382 Utilities

Invoice 0302152455 1/22/2020

Cash Payment $239.481100 CR 75-LIONS PAV-ELECE 240-45300-382 Utilities

Invoice 0302152456 1/22/2020

Cash Payment $483.471038 MAIN - LIFTE 601-49450-382 Utilities

Invoice 0302258624 1/22/2020

Cash Payment $63.90540 HWY 24-STREET LIGHTSE 100-43100-382 Utilities

Invoice 0302326795 1/22/2020

Cash Payment $1,113.501047 PORTER-PUMPE 600-49400-382 Utilities

Invoice 0302490331 1/22/2020

Cash Payment $16.2220802 27TH -BALL PARKE 240-45300-382 Utilities

Invoice 0302579088 1/22/2020

Cash Payment $478.19605 CR 75-CITY HALLE 100-41000-382 Utilities

Invoice 0303214727 1/22/2020

Cash Payment $478.19605 CR 75-FIRE HALLE 230-42200-382 Utilities

Invoice 0303214727 1/22/2020

Cash Payment $364.18740 CLEARWATER CENTER LIBRARYE 800-45200-382 Utilities

Invoice 0303390963 1/22/2020

Cash Payment $174.221002 MAIN-WELLE 600-49400-382 Utilities

Invoice 0303780643 1/22/2020

Cash Payment $858.621275 CR 75-MAINTE 100-43200-382 Utilities

Invoice 0303828300 1/22/2020

Cash Payment $49.79MAIN ST-STREET LIGHTSE 100-43100-382 Utilities

Invoice JAN UTILITIY 1/22/2020

$4,595.43TotalTransaction Date 2/14/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Checks $27,832.04

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $27,832.04

Fund Summary
10100  LAKE CENTRAL BANK

800 LIBRARY FUND $368.02

603 REFUSE (GARBAGE) FUND $7,125.00

601 SEWER FUND $1,689.69

600 WATER FUND $2,424.79

240 PARKS AND RECREATION $757.47

230 FIRE AND RESCUE $478.19

100 GENERAL FUND $14,988.88

$27,832.04

18



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:37 AM

Page 1

Current Period: February 2020

Payment Batch 02.20DEBIT CA $1,921.34

ANNANDALE STATE BANK Ck# 011394E 2/28/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $211.66WELLSAW PWE 100-43200-307 Repair & Maintenance C

Invoice 0151073 IN 2/28/2020

Cash Payment $157.16AMAZONE 230-42200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice FEBRUARY 2020 2/28/2020

Cash Payment $250.00RWA PWE 600-49400-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice FEBRUARY 2020 2/28/2020

Cash Payment $250.00RWA PWE 600-49400-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice FEBRUARY 2020 2/28/2020

Cash Payment $21.06MCMASTER CARRE 100-43200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 34124199 2/13/2020

Cash Payment $250.00RWA PWE 600-49400-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice FEBRUARY 2020 2/28/2020

Cash Payment $250.00RWA PWE 600-49400-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice FEBRUARY 2020 2/28/2020

Cash Payment $14.01AMAZONE 230-42200-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice FEBRUARY 2020 2/28/2020

Cash Payment $12.80USPS PWE 600-49400-322 Postage

Invoice FEBRUARY 2020 2/28/2020

Cash Payment $83.98STAPLES PWE 601-49450-123 Operating Supplies

Invoice 9808957321 2/28/2020

Cash Payment $420.67BLAINE BROTHERS

Project 17-005

E 230-42200-230 Repairs & Maint - Bldg

Invoice 070001722978 2/20/2020

$1,921.34TotalTransaction Date 2/28/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Checks $1,921.34

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $1,921.34

Fund Summary
10100  LAKE CENTRAL BANK

601 SEWER FUND $83.98

600 WATER FUND $1,012.80

230 FIRE AND RESCUE $591.84

100 GENERAL FUND $232.72

$1,921.34

19



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 8:36 AM

Page 1

Current Period: February 2020

Payment Batch LEAGUEMNCI $218.00

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES Ck# 022358  2/26/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $109.002020 CONFERENCE MAYORE 100-41300-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 317590 2/25/2020

Cash Payment $109.002020 CONFERENCE FINANCE DIRECTORE 100-41400-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 317590 2/25/2020

$218.00TotalTransaction Date 2/26/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Checks $218.00

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $218.00

Fund Summary
10100  LAKE CENTRAL BANK

100 GENERAL FUND $218.00

$218.00

20



Payments

CITY OF CLEARWATER 03/05/20 9:02 AM

Page 1

Current Period: March 2020

Payment Batch PP05.2020 $7,139.17

IRS UNITED STATES TREASURY Ck# 011389E 3/2/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $2,029.40SOCIAL SECURITYG 100-21703 FICA Tax Withholding

Invoice PP05.2020 3/2/2020

Cash Payment $1,617.67FEDERALG 100-21701 Federal Withholding

Invoice PP05.2020 3/2/2020

Cash Payment $474.64MEDICAREG 100-21709 Medicare

Invoice PP05.2020 3/2/2020

$4,121.71TotalTransaction Date 3/2/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

MINNESOTA REVENUE Ck# 011390E 3/2/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $748.50MN STATE REVG 100-21702 State Withholding

Invoice PP05.20 3/2/2020

$748.50TotalTransaction Date 3/2/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT Ck# 011388E 3/2/2020Refer 0

Cash Payment $2,268.96PERA PP05G 100-21704 PERA

Invoice PP05.2020 3/2/2020

$2,268.96TotalTransaction Date 3/2/2020 LAKE CENTRAL BA 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Checks $7,139.17

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $7,139.17

Fund Summary
10100  LAKE CENTRAL BANK

100 GENERAL FUND $7,139.17

$7,139.17

21



Balance 
12/31/2019 3/5/2020

YTD Change 
from 

12/31/2019
100 General Fund 995,123.69$        841,943.32$      (153,180.37)$   
200 Park Dedication Fee 227.71                  227.71                 -                     
230 Fire and Rescue 102,765.18          80,576.29           (22,188.89)        
240 Parks and Recreation 2,901.97               2.92                     (2,899.05)          
250 Economic Dev. Authority 104,595.38          103,773.38         (822.00)             
260 Small Cities Aid 32,549.65             32,549.65           -                     
270 Local Option Sales Tax 1,179,192.66       1,186,486.76     7,294.10           
306 GO Imp Bond 2006-Refund 2012 1,262.29               1,262.29             -                     
309 GO  Equip Certificates 2009 (36,466.92)           (36,466.92)          -                     
315 GO Imp Bond 2015 153,972.04          159,177.02         5,204.98           
316 GO Imp Bond 2019 -                         -                       -                     
415 Streets Curbs 0.25                       0.25                     -                     
416 SE Area Project 139,698.18          139,698.18         -                     
420 Fire Capital Fund (52,675.75)           (52,675.75)          -                     
430 Public Works Reserve Fund 308,688.63          308,688.63         -                     
600 Water Fund 676,509.50          656,318.49         (20,191.01)        
601 Sewer Fund 710,042.74          748,997.43         38,954.69         
603 Refuse (Garbage) Fund (4,064.68)              (2,845.66)            1,219.02           
651 Storm Sewer 45,468.95             44,497.63           (971.32)             
800 Library (2,635.74)              (10,743.69)          (8,107.95)          

Total 4,357,155.73$    4,201,467.93$   (155,687.80)$   

Fund

City of Clearwater, Minnesota
Unaudited Cash Balances by Fund

Cash Balance as of March 5th, 2020

22



 
CLEARWATER CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
FEBRUARY 10, 2020 

 
1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance:  7:00 p.m. Council Chambers 

− Mayor Lawrence called the Clearwater City Council to order Monday, February 10th, 2020 at 7:00 
p.m. in the council chambers.  Members present were Mayor Lawrence, Council Members Petty, 
Scott, and Kruchten.  Member Crandall was absent.  Also present were members of the Public, 
Staff and Press. 

 
2. Approval of Agenda 

− MOTION by Scott to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Kruchten, all voted aye.  
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
3. Public Comment 

− None. 
 

4. Consent Agenda 
a. Claims/Accounts Payable in the Amount of $71,963.17. 
b. Approval of 01-27-20 City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes 
c. Approval of 01-27-20 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
d. Res 2020-11 – Approving Temporary Gambling Permit 
− MOTION by Kruchten to approve the Consent Agenda as presented, seconded by Petty, all voted 

aye.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
5. Wright County Sheriff Deputy Report 

− Deputy Linn provided a review of the monthly calls.  Members asked about gas drive-offs.  The 
number of drive-offs has recently declined.  Additional security measures at local stations and law 
changes have made it easier to track the drivers, which has led to a reduction in the numbers.  

 
6. Old Business 

a. Discussion of Utility Rates 
− Finance Director Lindrud gave a preliminary analysis of utility rates.  Her recommendation is that 

the Council consider a rate increase for all utilities.  The projections show water and sewer cash 
reserve balances going negative within a few years, even with significant rate increases.  Members 
stated that the water fund had been healthy until very recently.  They asked Lindrud to review 
historical data to see if we could determine what has caused the change in position.  Members 
also asked if she could run a new projection that excludes the I94 Water Main Loop Project and 
shows the impact of existing debt coming off. 

b. Consider Proposal for Concrete Repairs – El Dorado Park 
− Engineer Kannas outlined his memo to address cracks in the concrete slab that was poured in El 

Dorado Park last summer.  The contractor, R&D Concrete, has stated that the cracks were caused 
by the engineer’s poor design and is demanding payment in full.  The engineer has stated that the 
cracks were caused by a number of factors outlined in the memo, all of which relate to faulty 
installation.  The engineer is proposing the city attempt to address the cracking with a sealant that 
has an estimated cost of $1,200 and withhold an additional $18,000 for further repairs if the 

23



sealant doesn’t work.  The contractor doesn’t agree with the engineer’s position, but wants to 
receive at least a partial payment, as there has been none to date since the concrete was poured 
last July. 

− MOTION by Lawrence to approve payment to R&D Concrete in the amount of $37,040 per the 
engineer’s proposal, seconded by Petty, all voted aye.  MOTION CARRIED. 

− Member Scott noted that he still believes the engineer should be doing more on this project. 
c. Authorize Negotiations with MnDOT for I94 Pedestrian Crossing 
− Engineer Kannas explained to the Council that a previous meeting had been held by MnDOT to 

explain their upcoming bridge project in Clearwater.  The city had requested to add a pedestrian 
bridge crossing as part of the project.  MnDOT asked the city to provide additional details about 
the preferred crossing.  We are now asking for authorization to respond to MnDOT with a formal 
written request to have the pedestrian crossing included in the bridge project.  Members would 
also like clarification on who would maintain the pedestrian crossing after it is built. 

− MOTION by Petty directing city engineer to send letter to MnDOT requesting inclusion of a 
pedestrian bridge over I94 as part of their 2025 bridge project, seconded by Scott, all voted aye.  
MOTION CARRIED. 

d. Authorize Desktop Hydrogeologic Study 
− Member Petty recused himself due to a conflict of interest. 
− Engineer Kannas provided background on the city’s wellhead protection plan area and how to 

mitigate drinking water risks in the area.  He recommends the city proceed with a desktop study 
to determine if there are feasible alternate locations for the city’s wells. 

− Member Kruchten asked if the city’s water towers would have to move.  Kannas stated probably 
not. 

− Member Kruchten asked how the I94 Water Main Loop project would be impacted.  Kannas stated 
that it was possible that another crossing could be needed in the future as a result of moving 
wells, however, the study would need to be completed first before exploring that. 

− MOTION by Kruchten to authorize the expenditure of $6,500 for the desktop study, seconded by 
Scott, all voted aye with Member Petty recused.  MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

e. Discussion - Blaine Brothers Reimbursement Request 
− Member Petty recused himself due to a conflict of interest. 
− Engineer Kannas explained the memo from the prior engineer Joe Pelawa, recommending 

reimbursement to Blaine Brothers for stormwater improvements completed by them in 
preparation for the city’s potential County Road 75 Stormwater Project.  These were additional 
costs incurred by the contractor for infrastructure that is for the city. 

− Mayor Lawrence asked members what direction they would like to go with this item.  Overall 
consensus was that Blaine Brothers should be reimbursed. 

− Mayor Lawrence suggested we follow the engineer’s suggestion to apply this as a credit towards 
future special assessments for the County Road 75 Stormwater Project.  If the project doesn’t 
proceed, we could revisit within 6 months to determine another course of action. 

− MOTION by Lawrence to approve a credit in the amount of $97,240 towards future special 
assessments, seconded by Kruchten, all voted aye with Petty recused.  MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

f. Res 2020-02 – Approving Purchase of Fire Engine 
− Items 6(f), 6(g), and 6(h) were discussed and considered together. 
− Mayor Lawrence reiterated the letter from the townships, opposed to the fire engine purchase. 
− Member Kruchten had done some research and located a used vehicle similar to the one proposed 

for purchase by the Fire Department.  Public Works Supervisor Schmidt had looked at the vehicle 

24



and brought back photos.  Concerns were raised over the condition of the vehicle and the fact 
that it had been a salvage vehicle that had been partially underwater for an unknown amount of 
time in Texas.  Concerns were raised over additional needed repairs and the accompanying costs.  
In addition, concerns were raised about the electrical systems and the fact that this vehicle had 
an outside pump panel rather than inside, which is a problem in cold weather. 

− Member Kruchten thought that if we had more time to look, other used options could be found.  
He also expressed concerns about the cost of a new vehicle and our lack of a fire protection 
contract with the townships for next year. 

− Member Scott thanked Member Kruchten for doing the extra work to locate a used option. 
− Member Petty also expressed concern about the lack of fire protection contracts but stated that 

we need to rely on our staff to know what their needs are, as they are the ones fighting the fires. 
− Mayor Lawrence had concerns about the fact that Council has not had much time to consider this.  

She understands the Fire Department has worked on it for several months but stated that Council 
needed time to process the request. 

− Member Petty is also concerned about future needs. 
− Fire Chief Pridgeon agreed that there were other equipment needs coming up.  He stated that the 

department had applied for grants but kept getting turned down. 
− Fire Department Member Eldred explained that the Department had put a lot of time and effort 

into the design of this vehicle.  They had understood that this was in the budget and were 
disappointed to learn that it was not.  If the Council wants them to return to the drawing board 
to try to cut out some items to save money, they would do so.  When members questioned what 
items they could cut, there were no clear answers.  Eldred stated they had cut a lot of things out 
already to get to what they thought was within the budget guidelines that had been given to them. 

− Mayor Lawrence asked if there was a motion to approve the purchase of the used vehicle.  There 
were none. 

− MOTION by Lawrence to approve Resolution 2020-02, Purchase of a new Fire Engine in the 
amount of $771,714, seconded by Kruchten.  Voting Aye were Lawrence, Kruchten, and Petty.  
Voting nay was Scott.  MOTION CARRIED 3-1. 

g. Res 2020-12 – Approving Purchase of Used Fire Engine 
− Resolution considered but failed for a lack of motion to approve. 
h. Res 2020-13 – Approving Reimbursement Resolution 
− Resolution pulled as it was no longer needed following approval of item 6(f). 
i. 2019 Contract Payment from Lynden Township 
− Administrator Smythe explained that the city had been holding on to a check from Lynden 

Township in payment for the second half Fire Protection fees.  The check was for an amount less 
than billed, so had been held for several months.  Smythe is unsure if the dispute over the billed 
amount was resolved before former Administrator Kress left.  However, since the difference in 
the amount is less than $300 and attorney’s fees spent on the matter have already exceeded that 
amount, she recommends we accept it and close the matter. 

− MOTION by Scott to accept payment, seconded by Lawrence, all voted aye.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

7. New Business 
a. Consider Fire Relief Association Pension Increase 
− MOTION by Lawrence to approve increase to Fire Relief Association pension amount to $1,750, 

seconded by Petty, all voted aye.  MOTION CARRIED. 
b. Discussion of City Facility Needs 

25



− Member Kruchten would like the Council to consider the city’s future facility needs.  Staff 
requested that the Council set up a committee to research needs and put together proposals for 
consideration. 

− Member Kruchten volunteered to serve on a Facility Needs Committee.  Additional members will 
include representatives from Administration, Public Works, and Fire Department staff, along with 
interested members of the public. 

c. Authorize 2020 Clean-up Day 
− Members selected April 25, 2020 as City Clean-up Day, and authorized fees based on the schedule 

sent by the waste contractor. 
d. Complaint – Request for a Stop Sign 
− Smythe explained that the city had received a complaint about a lack of stop sign at the exit from 

Blaine Brothers parking lot. 
− MOTION by Scott to place a sign, seconded by Kruchten, all voted aye.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
8. Committee Reports 

a. Mayor and Council 
i. Authorize Member Crandall to attend LMC Program in Baxter, MN 
− MOTION by Petty to authorize Member Crandall to attend the program, seconded by 

Lawrence, all voted aye.  MOTION CARRIED. 
ii. CVBC – Upcoming Events 
− Members discussed two upcoming events in town, the American Legion’s Fish Fry and 

Coborn’s grand re-opening.  Members directed staff to post a notice of possible quorum for 
these events. 

b. Boards 
− Members Petty and Scott reported on a recent meeting with Lions Club and Food Shelf 

representatives, where we discussed revisiting their rental agreements.  Further discussions will 
take place this spring.  There was also discussion of the city welcome signs, which are moving 
ahead. 

− The Sewer Authority had a special meeting to address a personnel issue.  A staff member resigned 
his position following the meeting. 

− Park Commission met and received a report from the local ball team.  The ball team is requesting 
priority scheduling of the ball field.  They will provide their schedule to staff as soon as it is 
available. 

c. Staff 
− Smythe noted that the city audit was underway.  Congratulations were also extended to Public 

Works staffer Nick Schmidt on the birth of his daughter. 
 

9. Other 
a. Next Meeting Date 
− Staff requested that Members decline a second meeting for February so that new staff members 

could get up to speed on several projects. 
− Next meeting set for March 9, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 

 
10. Adjournment 
− MOTION to adjourn by Kruchten, seconded by Petty, all voted aye. 
− Meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 

 
26



 
ATTEST        APPROVED 
 
___________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator   Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 

27



 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 
 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, March 9th, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:    
 
The following Council Members were absent:   
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by                and seconded by                .                         
 

  
RESOLUTION 2020-14 

APPROVING TEMPORARY GAMBLING PERMIT 
ST. LUKES CHURCH 

 
WHEREAS, St. Luke’s Church has requested authorization for a tax-exempt temporary gambling 
permit to hold a raffle on August 23rd, 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Clearwater City Council has the authority to grant authorization for tax-exempt 
temporary gambling within Clearwater city limits; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Clearwater City Council desires to encourage the ongoing work of non-profit and 
community-service organizations in the immediate region. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Clearwater City Council, Clearwater, Minnesota, 
hereby grants authorization to St. Luke’s Church to conduct tax-exempt temporary gambling on 
August 23rd, 2020. 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of March, 2020. 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 

28



 
 

CITY OF CLEARWATER 
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 

 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, March 9, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by            and seconded by            . 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-15 
ACCEPTING DONATION TO FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Clearwater has received a donation in the amount of $100 from a private citizen for 
the city’s Fire Department. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Clearwater hereby accepts the donation of $100 for 
the Fire Department. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clearwater City Council and the Clearwater Fire Department express 
their thanks and appreciation for the donated funds. 
 
Council members voting in favor: 
 
Opposed or Abstained:  
 
Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of March, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 

29



 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 
 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, March 9, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-16 
2019 YEAR-END TRANSFERS 

 
WHEREAS, the Council approved the 2019 Budget with budgeted transfers from the General Fund (100) 
to the Library Fund (800) and the Growth Incentive from EDA Fund (250) to the Water Fund (600) and 
Sewer Fund (601); and 
 
WHEREAS, the City budgeted $50,000 for capital equipment and purchased a utility vehicle for $92,906 
for the Fire Department; and 
 
WHEREAS, the staff recommends a transfer of $40,230 to the Fire Department Fund (230) from the Fire 
Capital fund (420); and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Clearwater does formally approve the budgeted 
transfers as stated below: 
 

• $26,574 from the General Fund (100) to the Library Fund (800) 
• $20,910 from the EDA Fund (250) to the Water Fund (600) 
• $19,425 from the EDA fund (250) to the Sewer Fund (601) 
• $40,230 from the Fire Capital Fund (420) to the Fire Department Fund (230) 

 
Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of March, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 

30



 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 
 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, March 9, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-17 
APPROVING CLOSURE OF FUND 309 

 
WHEREAS, the City held debt service fund 309 for G.O. Equipment Certificates Series 2009A; and 
 
WHEREAS, the G.O. Equipment Certificates were paid in full in 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, the fund has a deficit balance of $36,466.92; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff recommends transferring $36,466.92 from General Fund 100 to Fund 309 and the closing 
of the fund. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clearwater City Council hereby approves the transfer of 
$36,466.92 from Fund 100 to Fund 309 and the subsequent closure of Fund 309. 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of January, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 

31



 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 
 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, March 9, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-18 
APPROVING CONTRACT RENEWAL 

TRI-COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY 
 

WHEREAS, the City has historically had a contract with Tri-County Humane Society to provide services 
related to stray or otherwise seized dogs on behalf of the city; and 
 
WHEREAS, the most recent contract expired 12/31/2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff recommends renewing the attached contract. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clearwater City Council hereby approves renewal of the 
attached contract with Tri-County Humane Society for stray or seized dogs. 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of March, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 

32



 

STRAY IMPOUND AGREEMENT 

Date______________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This agreement is between the municipality of _________________________________ and the Tri-County 

Humane Society. 

 
The following is mutually agreeing by the parties: 

1. That the Tri-County Humane Society (TCHS) agrees to provide the following services: 

a. Housing for stray or abandoned animals that are retrieved or legally seized by your municipality’s 

community service officer (CSO), animal control officer (ACO), or other authorized representative, or for 

stray animals that are brought into the shelter by a citizen and verbal permission is given by your agency via 

phone for intake.  TCHS will receive, feed, house and care for all dogs, cats, and other domestic animals 

impounded from the above mentioned municipality.   

b. Hold stray animals for a minimum of five working days and seized animals for up to 10 working days as per 

Minnesota State Statute 343.235. 

c. Vaccinate, de-worm, and evaluate animal for medical treatment deemed necessary. 

d. At the end of the five-day hold for stray or ten-day hold for seized animals, claim the impounded animals as 

property of the TCHS. 

e. Euthanize and dispose of animals not claimed or adopted. 

f. Handle all telephone calls that come to this office in respect to the animals in possession. 

g. Charge any citizen claiming their animal the impoundment fee, regardless of the period of impoundment. 

h. Publicize stray animals impounded in an attempt to locate the owner. 

 

2. That_____________________________________ will: 

a. Deliver or authorize delivery of all stray or seized animals within their municipality to the TCHS. 

b. Provide a list of names and phone numbers of those who can be called for authorization.  (see reverse side) 

c. Pay the TCHS the costs per schedule accrued for the housing, care and euthanizing/disposal of impounded 

animals. 

 

SCHEDULE  

 Holding per day:  $15.00 dog, cat or other / per cage  

a. Seized animal held for a maximum of 10 days ($150) 

b. Stray animal held for a minimum of 5 days ($75) 

 $25.00 euthanasia and disposal fee/ per animal when applicable will be in addition to above set 

holding fee    

 

d. Notify the municipality clerk of the billing report of animals delivered, to approve charges for animals. 

e. Refer to a veterinarian in regards to any animals that are obviously sick, injured, dangerous, or suspected of 

having rabies.   

 

This agreement is effective __________________ and may be removed or revised on a yearly basis. 

 

Clerk of Municipality________________________________ 

 

Billing Address_____________________________________ 

 

                         _____________________________________ 

 

Clerk Signature_________________________________ 

 
 

735 8th Street NE     P.O. Box 701      Phone:  320-252-0896 
St. Cloud, MN 56302-701                   Fax: 320-252-1325 

www.tricountyhumanesociety.org 

33



 

 

Please list the names and phone numbers of those who can be called for authorizing an animal to 

come in. 
 
Calls are most apt to be made: Mon.- Thurs. 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Friday 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m., Sat. – Sun. 8:00 a.m. to 

5:00 p.m.  We must be able to reach someone during these hours to authorize the stray(s) to be brought in. 
 
 

 
NAME______________________________________  PHONE(S)_________________________ 
 
NOTES________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
NAME______________________________________  PHONE(S)_________________________ 
 
NOTES________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
NAME______________________________________  PHONE(S)_________________________ 
 
NOTES________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
NAME______________________________________  PHONE(S)_________________________ 
 
NOTES________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
NAME______________________________________  PHONE(S)_________________________ 
 
NOTES________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
NAME______________________________________  PHONE(S)_________________________ 
 
NOTES________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
NAME______________________________________  PHONE(S)_________________________ 
 
NOTES________________________________________________________________________ 

34



 

 

 

 

 

 

               

 

 

 

 

 

Wright County Sheriff’s Office  

Annual Activity Report 

2019 

 

35



 

 

MISSION 

 

The Wright County Sheriff’s Office, in partnership with the community, 

is committed to improving our quality of life. 

We uphold the Constitutions of the United States and the State of Minnesota, 

and dedicate ourselves to maintaining order, protecting life and property, 

reducing the fear of crime and ensuring a safe and secure correctional facility. 

We hold ourselves accountable to the guiding principles of 

integrity, professionalism, caring, and fairness. 

 

GUIDING PRINCIPLES 

 

INTEGRITY 

We pride ourselves on upholding the highest ethical standards that guide us 

to serve in a trustworthy, truthful, and honorable manner. 

 

PROFESSIONALISM 

We inspire trust and cooperation within the community and the Sheriff’s Office. 

We are well-trained, highly motivated, progressive and innovative 

while providing responsive and quality service. 

 

CARING 

We are compassionate and respectful. 

We are approachable, understanding, and considerate of the needs of all people. 

 

FAIRNESS 

We are equitable, just and consistent. 

We serve the community and each other in an unbiased and impartial manner. 

   

36



  

Sheriff Sean Deringer                                        
Mayor Andrea Lawrence-Wheeler, City Council Members Richard 

Petty, Kris Crandall, Wayne Kruchten, Vern Scott and 
 City Administrator Annita Smythe. 

 

Citizens of Wright County, 

The Wright County Sheriff’s Office is the 3rd largest Sheriff’s Office in 

the State of Minnesota.  We provide law enforcement services to 13 of 

the county’s 16 cities along with all unincorporated areas of Wright County.  In a strong partnership with the 

community, we are able to provide the citizens with reliable service to maintain the high-level quality of life 

that we have come to enjoy and expect.   

There are five divisions within the Sheriff’s Office: Patrol, Criminal Investigations, Operations, Business 

Management and Corrections.  Each division is broken down into smaller units such as: administration, court 

security, communications, community services, detective, emergency management, emergency response 

team, k-9, special investigations, school resource, recreational services, civil/warrants/transports, and traffic 

enforcement. 

With the help of our community, the Wright County Sheriff’s Office will continue to meet our challenges of 

providing high quality, cost effective and efficient law enforcement services to everyone in Wright County.   

I look forward to working with and collaborating with our community leaders and citizens to ensure that we 

continue to carry out our mission of “keeping the peace” with professionalism, fairness, caring and integrity.   

Respectfully, 

 

Sean A. Deringer 

Wright County Sheriff 

 
37



 

10 year look back at Clearwater contracting 

history with the Sheriff’s Office: 

o Contract rate history: 

▪ 2010:  $57.50 Hourly  Annual Cost   $251,850 

▪ 2011:  $59.00 Hourly  Annual Cost   $258,420 

▪ 2012:  $59.75 Hourly  Annual Cost   $262,422 

▪ 2013:  $60.50 Hourly  Annual Cost    $264,990 

▪ 2014:  $62.50 Hourly  Annual Cost   $182,500 

▪ 2015:  $64.50 Hourly  Annual Cost   $188,340 

▪ 2016:  $67.00 Hourly  Annual Cost   $196,176 

▪ 2017:  $69.50 Hourly  Annual Cost  $202,940 

▪ 2018: $72.00 Hourly  Annual Cost  $210,240 

▪ 2019: $74.50 Hourly  Annual Cost $217,540 

▪ 2020: $78.25 Hourly  Projected Cost  $229,116 

 

The City of Clearwater has a long history of contracting with the Sheriff’s Office for 

their law enforcement services.  In 2005, the law enforcement contract was 

increased from 4 hour to 8 hours a day. In 2008 the law enforcement coverage was 

increased to 12 hours a day.  In January of 2014, Clearwater reduced from 12 

hours a day to 8 hours a day which is their current level of coverage. 

 

 

38



 

2019 Activity 
Sheriff Deputies responded to 1,825 calls for service in Clearwater in 2019.  Of 

those calls for service, 1,099 incidents turned into a case report and required 

further investigation by the deputies.  The summaries below contain a snapshot of 

Clearwater’s 2019 law enforcement activity. 

 

106

79

76

48

34

28

24

23

20

16

13

7

7

5

5

4

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

MEDICAL

CIVIL

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

ALARM

CHECK WELFARE

DOMESTIC

ANIMAL

JUVENILE

CITIZEN AID

NOISE

LOST PROPERTY

HARASSMENT

THREATS

DISORDERLY

UNWANTED

NEIGHBORHOOD DISPUTE

2019 Clearwater Quality of Life Calls

39



 

 

611

51

18

16

4

2

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700

TRAFFIC - STOP

MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

TRAFFIC - COMPLAINT

PARKING

DUI

TRAFFIC - HAZARD

2019 Clearwater Traffic Calls

199

22

18

16

8

6

4

0 50 100 150 200 250

THEFT

FRAUD

DRUGS

CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY

COURT ORDER VIOLATION

ASSAULT

SEX RELATED

2019 Clearwater Crime Incidents

40



 

 

2015 – 2019 City of Clearwater Significant Incident Codes 

Significant Crime Calls 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Assault 3 2 3 4 6 

Burglary 4 5 2 2 0 

Court Order Violation 5 6 10 20 8 

Criminal Damage to Property 11 11 6 16 16 

Drugs 14 17 13 20 18 

Fraud Complaint 16 33 18 17 22 

Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 

Robbery 0 1 0 0 0 

Sex Related 2 1 1 3 4 

Theft 227 227 299 246 199 

Total 282 303 352 328 273 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Assault Burglary Court
Order

Violation

Criminal
Damage to
Property

Drugs Fraud
Complaint

Homicide Robbery Sex
Related

Theft

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

41



The Special Investigations Unit (SIU) is part of the Wright County Sheriff’s Office Criminal 

Investigations Division.  The unit is comprised of a sergeant and two full time deputies.  This is 

the only plain clothes and unmarked unit within the Sheriff’s Office.  Due to SIU’s unique 

ability to blend in with the public, they are often utilized in situations where a marked patrol 

unit would not be feasible.  This includes the arrest of people with warrants who commonly 

flee when confronted by a uniformed deputy or conducting surveillance of locations with 

suspected criminal activity.  One of the main functions of SIU is to investigate drug crimes 

within Wright County.  This is accomplished through investigative work, speaking with 

concerned citizens and informants, collaborating with other law enforcement agencies, 

utilizing social media, and through physical and electronic surveillance.  SIU serves 

approximately 70 search warrants per year within the county along with assisting other local 

agencies with some of their search warrants.  SIU also handles the civil forfeiture of cash, 

vehicles and firearms when their use or possession was related to controlled substance. 

 

2

2

1

1

0 1 2 3

DRUGS

WARRANTS

PURSUIT

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

2019 Clearwater Special Investigations Unit

42



The Major Crimes Investigation Unit (MCIU) is responsible for documenting and processing 

crime scenes and evidence collected from scenes. The unit will respond when needed for 

death investigations, assaults, robberies, burglaries, or any scene where advanced skills and 

processing techniques are needed to collect and document evidence. MCIU also responds to 

motor vehicle crashes resulting in serious injuries or death. Besides documenting the crime 

scenes, MCIU is trained in processing evidence for latent prints, DNA evidence, tire and shoe 

tread patterns, tool mark evidence, biological stains, and trace evidence. Most of the evidence 

collected is sent to the Midwest Regional Forensic Laboratory where further analysis and 

comparison is done and hopefully identifications are made. 

  

2

1

1

0 1 2 3

STOLEN VEHICLE

PURSUIT

SEARCH WARRANT

2019 Clearwater Major Crimes Investigations Unit

43



 

4

3

3

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0 1 2 3 4 5

FRAUD

CIVIL

SEX RELATED

AGENCY ASSIST

STOLEN VEHICLE

ABUSE

COURT ORDER VIOLATION

DOMESTIC

MISSING PERSON

PURSUIT

SEARCH WARRANT

THEFT SHOPLIFTING

TRAFFIC STOP

2019 Clearwater Cases Assigned to Investigations

44



 

2019 City Comparison 
 

 
Clearwater Maple Lake Rockford 

Significant Crime Calls    

Assault 6 6 1 

Burglary 0 4 5 

Court Order Violation 8 2 13 

Criminal Damage to Property 16 5 17 

Drugs 18 20 16 

Fraud Complaint 22 13 24 

Homicide 0 0 0 

Robbery 0 0 0 

Sex Related 4 2 3 

Theft 199 57 60  
   

Significant Quality of Life Calls    

Alarm 48 124 50 

Animal 24 18 35 

Check Welfare 34 35 58 

Citizen Aid 20 16 31 

Civil 79 63 81 

Disorderly 5 14 3 

Domestic Disturbance 28 24 44 

Harassment 7 10 18 

Juvenile Complaint 23 38 63 

Lost - Found Property 13 6 13 

Medical 106 119 176 

Neighborhood Dispute 4 4 8 

Noise 16 6 18 

Suspicious Activity 76 69 121 

Threats 7 6 17 

Unwanted Person 5 3 11  
   

Traffic Calls    

DUI 4 6 11 

Motor Vehicle Accident 51 26 33 

Parking 16 8 22 

Seasonal Parking 0 43 28 

Traffic - Complaint 18 52 70 

Traffic - Hazard 2 1 12 

Traffic - Stop 611 795 1093 

 

45



 

214

258
275

255

310

270

243

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

2019 Clearwater Calls by Day of Week

93

60

26

6
12

29 26 27

68 70

97

55 58

74 73
67

75
83

142
149 152

143

133

107

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

2019 Clearwater Calls by Time of Day

46



 

         

       Wright County 

Sheriff’s Office 

 
3800 Braddock Ave NE 

Buffalo, MN 55313 

 

1-800-362-3667 

Fax: 763-682-7610 

 

 

  

 

 
 

                           Command Staff Contact Information: 

 

Sheriff Sean Deringer                              sean.deringer@co.wright.mn.us 

Chief Deputy Matt Treichler               matthew.treichler@co.wright.mn.us 

Business Manager Shawna Athman     shawna.athman@co.wright.mn.us 

Operations Captain Todd Hoffman  todd.hoffman@co.wright.mn.us 

Operations Lieutenant Albert Lutgens            albert.Lutgens@co.wright.mn.us 

              Investigations Captain Annette Habisch annette.habisch@co.wright.mn.us 

Investigations Lieutenant Ryan Ferguson       ryan.ferguson@co.wright.mn.us 

              Patrol Captain Dan Anselment               dan.anselment@co.wright.mn.us 

           Jail Captain Pat O’Malley  patrick.o’malley@co.wright.mn.us 

Patrol Lieutenant Eric Kunkel            eric.kunkel@co.wright.mn.us 

Patrol Lieutenant Todd Sandin  todd.sandin@co.wright.mn.us 

District Sergeant Jeremy Wirkkula                   jeremy.wirkkula@co.wright.mn.us 

47

mailto:sean.deringer@co.wright.mn.us
mailto:matthew.treichler@co.wright.mn.us
mailto:todd.hoffman@co.wright.mn.us
mailto:annette.habisch@co.wright.mn.us
mailto:dan.anselment@co.wright.mn.us
mailto:eric.kunkel@co.wright.mn.us
mailto:todd.sandin@co.wright.mn.us


Page 1 of 5

Clearwater Monthly Report 2020 Printed on March 2, 2020

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

911 Open Line Total: 3
02/03/20 12:15 911 Open Line 2020009309 911

02/11/20 09:36 911 Open Line 2020011422 911

02/26/20 13:01 911 Open Line 2020015970 911

Agency Assist Total: 2
02/14/20 23:14 Agency Assist 2020012488 Agency Assist WP20004804 Officer

02/28/20 10:04 Agency Assist 2020016549 Agency Assist WP20006236 Phone

Animal Total: 5
02/05/20 13:53 Animal 2020009834 Animal WP20003860 Phone

02/06/20 16:05 Animal 2020010100 Animal WP20003978 Phone

02/14/20 17:05 Animal 2020012380 Phone

02/27/20 16:47 Animal 2020016366 Animal WP20006177 Phone

02/28/20 17:57 Animal 2020016707 Animal WP20006300 Phone

Check Welfare Total: 1
02/11/20 20:03 Check Welfare 2020011592 Check Welfare WP20004486 Phone

Citizen Aid Total: 3
02/14/20 01:27 Citizen Aid 2020012183 Citizen Aid WP20004696

02/15/20 00:54 Citizen Aid 2020012517 Citizen Aid WP20004809 Phone

02/27/20 12:22 Citizen Aid 2020016294 Citizen Aid WP20006146 Phone

Civil Complaint Total: 2
02/24/20 11:19 Civil Complaint 2020015302 Civil Complaint WP20005787 Phone

02/28/20 17:26 Civil Complaint 2020016690 Civil Complaint WP20006293 Phone

Civil Process Total: 11
02/05/20 10:18 Civil Process 2020009790 Officer

02/06/20 16:57 Civil Process 2020010113 Officer

02/06/20 19:59 Civil Process 2020010174

02/07/20 13:20 Civil Process 2020010336 Officer

02/11/20 10:34 Civil Process 2020011437 Officer

02/12/20 10:13 Civil Process 2020011727 Officer

02/14/20 09:45 Civil Process 2020012237 Officer

02/18/20 09:10 Civil Process 2020013515 Officer

02/20/20 09:52 Civil Process 2020014104 Officer

02/20/20 17:39 Civil Process 2020014214 Officer

02/28/20 13:36 Civil Process 2020016624

Commercial Fire Alarm Total: 1

48



Page 2 of 5

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

02/15/20 00:15 Commercial Fire Alarm 2020012506 Commercial Fire Alarm WP20004807 Phone

Commercial General Alarm Total: 3
02/01/20 04:45 Commercial General 2020008611 Commercial General Alarm WP20003408 Phone

02/03/20 08:05 Commercial General 2020009242 Commercial General Alarm WP20003619 Phone

02/18/20 03:11 Commercial General 2020013466 Commercial General Alarm WP20005102 Phone

Criminal Damage to Property Total: 1
02/28/20 12:09 Criminal Damage to 2020016593 Criminal Damage to Property WP20006255 Phone

Domestic Disturbance Total: 1
02/19/20 20:09 Domestic Disturbance 2020013975 Domestic Disturbance WP20005318 Phone

Dumping Total: 1
02/13/20 13:24 Dumping 2020012044 Dumping WP20004648 Phone

Fraud - Forgery Total: 2
02/15/20 00:56 Fraud - Forgery 2020012519 Fraud - Forgery WP20004811 Phone

02/21/20 17:57 Fraud - Forgery 2020014469 Suspicious - Circumstances WP20005529 911

Fraud - Internet Total: 1
02/05/20 17:50 Fraud - Internet 2020009883 Fraud - Internet WP20003880 Phone

Harassment Total: 1
02/10/20 16:13 Harassment 2020011240 Harassment WP20004354 Phone

Info Total: 1
02/15/20 21:22 Info 2020012799 Phone

Juvenile - Complaint Total: 1
02/01/20 14:51 Juvenile - Complaint 2020008732 Juvenile - Complaint WP20003446 Phone

Medical - Abdominal Pain Total: 1
02/15/20 15:16 Medical - Abdominal 2020012663 Medical - Abdominal Pain WP20004865 911

Medical - Breathing Problems Total: 1
02/13/20 05:13 Medical - Breathing 2020011962 Medical - Breathing Problems WP20004616 911

Medical - Fall Under 6 Feet Total: 1
02/09/20 11:14 Medical - Fall Under 6 2020010935 Medical - Fall Under 6 Feet WP20004241 911

Medical - Heart Problems Total: 1
02/06/20 18:28 Medical - Heart 2020010146 Medical - Heart Problems WP20003992 911

Medical - Overdose - Poisoning Total: 1
02/08/20 13:13 Medical - Overdose - 2020010681 Medical - Overdose - PoisoningWP20004170 911

Medical - Psychiatric - Behavioral Total: 2
02/14/20 11:45 Medical - Psychiatric - 2020012275 Medical - Psychiatric - WP20004735 911

02/14/20 15:37 Medical - Psychiatric - 2020012361 Medical - Psychiatric - WP20004769 911

Medical - Stroke Total: 1

49



Page 3 of 5

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

02/07/20 18:52 Medical - Stroke 2020010442 Medical - Stroke WP20004105 911

MVA - No Injuries Total: 3
02/11/20 12:47 MVA - No Injuries 2020011465 MVA - No Injuries WP20004448

02/12/20 22:26 MVA - No Injuries 2020011925 MVA - No Injuries WP20004598

02/19/20 09:57 MVA - No Injuries 2020013804 MVA - No Injuries WP20005249

Noise Total: 3
02/09/20 14:05 Noise 2020010950 Noise WP20004249

02/09/20 19:33 Noise 2020011016 Noise WP20004277

02/19/20 13:15 Noise 2020013861 Noise WP20005276

SIA Area Watch Total: 1
02/21/20 22:42 SIA Area Watch 2020014532

SIA Business Walk Through Total: 6
02/04/20 23:47 SIA Business Walk 2020009720

02/05/20 23:14 SIA Business Walk 2020009937

02/14/20 22:14 SIA Business Walk 2020012469

02/16/20 00:19 SIA Business Walk 2020012869

02/22/20 21:59 SIA Business Walk 2020014869

02/22/20 22:07 SIA Business Walk 2020014873

SIA City Council - City Hall Total: 1
02/10/20 17:59 SIA City Council - City 2020011280 Officer

SIA Door Check Total: 1
02/18/20 23:25 SIA Door Check 2020013731

SIA House Check Total: 1
02/28/20 18:58 SIA House Check 2020016724

SIA Parks Total: 2
02/12/20 08:03 SIA Parks 2020011695

02/25/20 08:02 SIA Parks 2020015599

Sign - Signal Repair Total: 1
02/06/20 17:15 Sign - Signal Repair 2020010116 Phone

Surveillance Total: 2
02/06/20 21:20 Surveillance 2020010197

02/20/20 16:51 Surveillance 2020014196 Drugs WSIU20005429

Suspicious - Circumstances Total: 3
02/02/20 22:04 Suspicious - 2020009164 Unwanted Person WP20003591 Phone

02/10/20 19:36 Suspicious - 2020011298 Suspicious - Circumstances WP20004378 Phone

02/15/20 15:58 Suspicious - 2020012679 Suspicious - Circumstances WP20004874 Phone

Theft Total: 3
02/01/20 10:01 Theft 2020008654 Phone

02/15/20 13:35 Theft 2020012631 Counterfeit Currency WP20004856 Phone

50



Page 4 of 5

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

02/24/20 13:05 Theft 2020015336 Agency Assist WP20005802 Phone

Theft - Gas Drive Off Total: 1
02/01/20 20:25 Theft - Gas Drive Off 2020008829 Phone

Traffic Stop Total: 78
02/01/20 01:43 Traffic Stop 2020008592 Officer

02/01/20 17:34 Traffic Stop 2020008776 Officer

02/01/20 23:52 Traffic Stop 2020008905 Officer

02/02/20 00:01 Traffic Stop 2020008907 Officer

02/02/20 19:28 Traffic Stop 2020009116 Officer

02/03/20 18:29 Traffic Stop 2020009412 Officer

02/03/20 19:39 Traffic Stop 2020009425 Officer

02/03/20 19:46 Traffic Stop 2020009427 Officer

02/03/20 21:52 Traffic Stop 2020009450 Officer

02/04/20 21:14 Traffic Stop 2020009700 Officer

02/05/20 20:41 Traffic Stop 2020009920 Traffic Stop WP20003899 Officer

02/06/20 01:02 Traffic Stop 2020009953 Officer

02/06/20 19:04 Traffic Stop 2020010159 Officer

02/07/20 02:43 Traffic Stop 2020010245 Traffic Stop WP20004021 Officer

02/07/20 18:16 Traffic Stop 2020010427 Officer

02/07/20 18:52 Traffic Stop 2020010444 Officer

02/07/20 20:02 Traffic Stop 2020010465 Officer

02/07/20 21:29 Traffic Stop 2020010491 Officer

02/08/20 19:17 Traffic Stop 2020010786 Officer

02/08/20 20:23 Traffic Stop 2020010811 Officer

02/08/20 20:31 Traffic Stop 2020010815 Officer

02/08/20 21:35 Traffic Stop 2020010833 Officer

02/09/20 17:47 Traffic Stop 2020010994 Traffic Stop WP20004270 Officer

02/09/20 21:40 Traffic Stop 2020011041 Officer

02/09/20 23:29 Traffic Stop 2020011073 Officer

02/10/20 23:16 Traffic Stop 2020011349 Officer

02/10/20 23:40 Traffic Stop 2020011353 Officer

02/11/20 18:08 Traffic Stop 2020011567 Traffic Stop WP20004478 Officer

02/11/20 21:57 Traffic Stop 2020011618 Officer

02/11/20 23:37 Traffic Stop 2020011637 Officer

02/12/20 19:15 Traffic Stop 2020011886 Officer

02/12/20 21:12 Traffic Stop 2020011912 Traffic Stop WP20004591 Officer

02/13/20 23:32 Traffic Stop 2020012172 Officer

02/14/20 23:38 Traffic Stop 2020012495 Officer

02/15/20 15:38 Traffic Stop 2020012670 Traffic Stop WP20004871 Officer

02/15/20 20:03 Traffic Stop 2020012763 Officer

02/15/20 22:04 Traffic Stop 2020012818 Officer

02/16/20 14:22 Traffic Stop 2020013037 Traffic Stop WP20004977 Officer

02/16/20 18:13 Traffic Stop 2020013102 Officer

02/16/20 19:47 Traffic Stop 2020013130 Officer

02/16/20 20:41 Traffic Stop 2020013148 Officer

51



Page 5 of 5

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

02/16/20 20:57 Traffic Stop 2020013150 Officer

02/16/20 21:06 Traffic Stop 2020013153 Traffic Stop WP20004995 Officer

02/17/20 01:21 Traffic Stop 2020013197 Officer

02/17/20 18:04 Traffic Stop 2020013376 Officer

02/17/20 22:02 Traffic Stop 2020013435 Officer

02/18/20 00:23 Traffic Stop 2020013454 Officer

02/18/20 13:20 Traffic Stop 2020013576 Officer

02/18/20 14:49 Traffic Stop 2020013610 Officer

02/19/20 20:53 Traffic Stop 2020013988 Officer

02/20/20 20:06 Traffic Stop 2020014244 Officer

02/20/20 21:55 Traffic Stop 2020014277 Officer

02/20/20 22:24 Traffic Stop 2020014282 Court Order Violation WP20005442 Officer

02/21/20 21:48 Traffic Stop 2020014518 Officer

02/21/20 23:13 Traffic Stop 2020014540 Traffic Stop WP20005550 Officer

02/22/20 13:49 Traffic Stop 2020014718 Officer

02/22/20 19:07 Traffic Stop 2020014817 Officer

02/22/20 19:15 Traffic Stop 2020014823 Traffic Stop WP20005651 Officer

02/23/20 01:04 Traffic Stop 2020014930 Officer

02/24/20 16:40 Traffic Stop 2020015407 Traffic Stop WP20005836 Officer

02/24/20 20:06 Traffic Stop 2020015472 Officer

02/24/20 21:54 Traffic Stop 2020015517 Officer

02/24/20 23:32 Traffic Stop 2020015540 Officer

02/25/20 19:47 Traffic Stop 2020015796 Officer

02/25/20 23:24 Traffic Stop 2020015846 Traffic Stop WP20005992 Officer

02/26/20 20:10 Traffic Stop 2020016107 Officer

02/26/20 21:22 Traffic Stop 2020016135 Officer

02/26/20 21:29 Traffic Stop 2020016137 Officer

02/26/20 21:41 Traffic Stop 2020016141 Traffic Stop WP20006092 Officer

02/27/20 21:23 Traffic Stop 2020016449 Officer

02/27/20 23:27 Traffic Stop 2020016465 Officer

02/28/20 01:31 Traffic Stop 2020016483 Officer

02/28/20 19:58 Traffic Stop 2020016736 Officer

02/28/20 23:37 Traffic Stop 2020016794 Officer

02/29/20 01:01 Traffic Stop 2020016808 Officer

02/29/20 19:27 Traffic Stop 2020017062 Officer

02/29/20 20:30 Traffic Stop 2020017090 Traffic Stop WP20006439 Officer

02/29/20 21:15 Traffic Stop 2020017104 Traffic Stop WP20006444 Officer

Warrant - Attempt Total: 3
02/01/20 13:00 Warrant - Attempt 2020008702

02/10/20 09:25 Warrant - Attempt 2020011136

02/13/20 20:41 Warrant - Attempt 2020012149 Warrant - Arrest WP20004684

Total Records: 157

52



 

 
 
 
 

 
To:  Honorable Mayor Lawrence and Members of the Clearwater City Council 
 
From:  Elizabeth Lindrud, Finance Director 
 
Date:  March 9, 2020 
 
Re:  Utility Rate Analysis 

 
Background 
Staff began analyzing the water and sewer enterprise funds to see the impact the I94 Watermain Loop project would 
have on the water fund’s cash balance.  The water fund has historically not been generating enough revenues to cover 
expenses.  The sewer fund has been generating enough revenues to cover expenses, but not expenses and debt 
payments.  The City made a $500,000 transfer to the Sewer Fund in 2016 to help cover the debt service payments, cash 
has been increasing each year since 2017. 
 
Water and sewer rates have remained the same from 2013 through 2017.  The rates increased 2% in 2018 and were 
not increased in 2019 or 2020.  In addition, the SAC fees were reduced by $2,312 in 2019 and the EDA Growth incentive 
program provided further discounts to the WAC and SAC fees to qualifying new homes. 
 
The I94 watermain loop project will be funded with an PFA loan of approximately $1,500,000.  This would increase the 
debt service payments for the water fund by approximately $90,000 per year. 
 
Water and Sewer Fund Analysis 
I have provided historical data from 2016 with projected data through 2028 for both the water and sewer funds in the 
attached exhibit.  An inflation rate of 3% was used for both funds projected expenses.  
 
The budgeted expenses for the water fund are currently exceeding budgeted revenues by approximately $53,000.  
After reviewing the line item detail, the largest areas of impact are the increased payroll expenses related to the City 
Administrator allocation change and the addition of two full time Public Works employees in 2019 and a part time 
Finance Director in 2020.  There was also an increase in software costs related to the new water meter software and 
increased engineering fees related to the I94 watermain project. 
 
The largest increase to the sewer funds expenses are related to the same payroll changes listed for the water fund.  
There was also a $9,580 increase in budgeted expenses from the Sewer Authority for usage. 
 
Recommendations 
I would recommend revisiting the WAC and SAC fees and increase those to help offset the cost of the debt service for 
both funds.  I would also recommend raising sewer rates per the attached exhibit.  The sewer fund would be above the 
desired minimum balance and could begin repaying the $500,000 interfund loan back to the general fund by 2028. 
 
If the I94 watermain project were to move forward the water rates would also need to be raised, but the fund would 
still operate in a deficit until future development were to occur to add new users to the system. 
 
I would also recommend that the City Staff further analyze both funds planned maintenance projects as well as future 
capital purchases.  Wage allocations should also be reviewed at this time to ensure they accurately reflect the 
percentage to time each employee is dedicating to water or sewer related activities. 
 
 

   Strong Heritage, Bright Future 

53



Sewer Fund Analysis 
Assumptions: 
Sewer Rate Inflations:  See chart, staggered rate increase and decrease 
Inflation for Expenses:  3% 
 

 
 

Sewer Fund Cash Impact 

 

Rate Increase 6% 7% 7% 7% 5% 4% 3%
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Total Revenues 898,665  947,735  932,992  880,570     921,671     986,188     1,055,221  1,118,535  1,174,461 1,221,440 1,258,083  1,283,245 1,308,909 

Total Operating Costs (512,032) (492,554) (510,249) (439,384)    (576,681)    (593,981)    (611,801)    (630,155)    (649,060)   (668,531)   (688,587)    (709,245)   (730,522)   

Operating Income (Loss) 386,633  455,181  422,743  441,186     344,990     392,207     443,420     488,380     525,402    552,908    569,496     574,000    578,387    

Exisiting Debt (590,000) (589,127) (589,153) (545,330)    (495,382)    (495,034)    (495,567)    (494,964)    (495,243)   (495,386)   (495,393)    (495,264)   -            
Total Debt (590,000) (589,127) (589,153) (545,330)    (495,382)    (495,034)    (495,567)    (494,964)    (495,243)   (495,386)   (495,393)    (495,264)   -            

Total Profit (Loss) for year (203,367) (133,946) (166,410) (104,144)    (150,392)    (102,827)    (52,147)      (6,585)        30,159      57,523      74,103       78,735      578,387    

Summary of Sewer Fund Profit (Loss)

54



Water Fund Analysis 
Assumptions: 
Water Rate Inflations:  10% 
Inflation for Expenses:  3% 
I94 Watermain loop bond in the amount of $1,500,000 
 

 
 

Water Fund Cash Impact 

 

Rate Increase 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Total Revenues 154,931  170,596  175,401  153,582     176,713     194,385     213,823     235,205     258,726    284,599    313,058     344,364    378,801    

Total Operating Costs (195,835) (193,089) (196,712) (169,431)    (229,493)    (236,378)    (243,469)    (250,773)    (258,296)   (266,045)   (274,027)    (282,247)   (290,715)   

Operating Income (Loss) (40,904)   (22,493)   (21,311)   (15,849)      (52,780)      (41,993)      (29,646)      (15,568)      430           18,553      39,032       62,117      88,086      

Exisiting Debt (112,567) (362,452) (56,663)   (54,563)      (53,422)      (52,463)      (51,413)      (50,363)      (49,313)     (48,263)     (52,213)      (51,013)     (51,013)     
I94 PFA Loan (87,369)      (87,369)      (87,369)      (87,369)     (87,369)     (87,369)      (87,369)     (87,369)     
Total Debt (112,567) (362,452) (56,663)   (54,563)      (53,422)      (139,831)    (138,781)    (137,731)    (136,681)   (135,631)   (139,581)    (138,381)   (138,381)   

Total Profit (Loss) for year (153,471) (384,945) (77,974)   (70,412)      (106,201)    (181,824)    (168,427)    (153,299)    (136,252)   (117,078)   (100,549)    (76,264)     (50,295)     

Summary of Water Fund Profit (Loss) with I94 Watermain

55



Water Fund Analysis 
Assumptions: 
Water Rate Inflations:  10% 
Inflation for Expenses:  3% 
 

 

 
Water Fund Cash Impact 

 

Rate Increase 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Total Revenues 154,931  170,596  175,401  153,582     176,713     194,385     213,823     235,205     258,726    284,599    313,058     344,364    378,801    

Total Operating Costs (195,835) (193,089) (196,712) (169,431)    (229,493)    (236,378)    (243,469)    (250,773)    (258,296)   (266,045)   (274,027)    (282,247)   (290,715)   

Operating Income (Loss) (40,904)   (22,493)   (21,311)   (15,849)      (52,780)      (41,993)      (29,646)      (15,568)      430           18,553      39,032       62,117      88,086      

Exisiting Debt (112,567) (362,452) (56,663)   (54,563)      (53,422)      (52,463)      (51,413)      (50,363)      (49,313)     (48,263)     (52,213)      (51,013)     (51,013)     
Total Debt (112,567) (362,452) (56,663)   (54,563)      (53,422)      (52,463)      (51,413)      (50,363)      (49,313)     (48,263)     (52,213)      (51,013)     (51,013)     

Total Profit (Loss) for year (153,471) (384,945) (77,974)   (70,412)      (106,201)    (94,456)      (81,059)      (65,930)      (48,883)     (29,709)     (13,181)      11,104      37,073      

Summary of Water Fund Profit (Loss) Without I94 Watermain

56



CITY OF CLEARWATER 
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 

 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, March 9, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-23 
AUTHORIZING PFA LOAN APPLICATION 
FOR I94 WATER MAIN LOOP PROJECT 

 
BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Clearwater is hereby applying to the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority 
(PFA) for a loan from the Drinking Water Revolving Fund for improvements to its drinking water system 
as described in the loan application. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Clearwater estimates the loan amount to be 
$1,060,000 or the as-bid cost of the project. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Clearwater has the legal authority to apply for the loan, and the 
financial, technical, and managerial capacity to repay the loan and ensure proper construction, operation 
and maintenance of the project for its design life. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Clearwater hereby expresses its official intent to use proceeds 
of this loan to reimburse construction expenditures made prior to the issuance of its general obligation 
bond to the Public Facilities Authority. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the loan application to be 
submitted to PFA. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Administrator is hereby authorized to take such actions as are 
necessary to complete and submit the loan application on behalf of the city. 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of March, 2020. 
 
 ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 

57



58



59



From: Brian Gibson
To: Annita Smythe
Subject: Seeking Support for I-94 Widening
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 9:56:43 AM
Attachments: I-94.pdf

Hello Annita,
 
We are looking for identifiable supporters of a project to widen I-94 between Albertville and
Monticello.
 
Each year, the Chair of the Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization travels to Washington DC to meet
with members of Minnesota’s Congressional delegation and advocate for our regional transportation
priorities. The ultimate goal, of course, is to assemble sufficient support (political and/or financial) to
address the priorities. The APO is a Joint Powers organization representing the five cities over 5,000
people and portions of three counties that make up the St. Cloud metropolitan area.
 
For several years, the APO has been advocating for the widening of I-94 between the St. Cloud
region and the Twin Cities. We were very pleased when MnDOT announced that the widening would
occur between Clearwater and Monticello. However, we are also cognizant that this will create a
bottleneck between Monticello and Albertville where I-94 will remain 4-lanes wide. We know that
MnDOT is aware of the situation and is trying to juggle multiple priorities and projects to address the
situation. But wouldn’t it be nice if the APO Chair could shake loose some additional support to fix
the problem?
 
To that end, we know that having more voices singing the same song tends to help get things done.
My ask is this: Can we add your jurisdiction to the attached briefing page indicating your
support for this priority?
 
The APO Chair will be traveling to DC on March 30th. If you could respond to me by Feb. 26th

letting me know if your jurisdiction is in support of the effort, I will add you to the briefing
page.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you!
 
Brian Gibson, PTP
Executive Director
Saint Cloud Area Planning Organization
1040 County Road 4, Saint Cloud, MN 56303
(320) 252-7568
 

60

mailto:gibson@stcloudapo.org
mailto:ASmythe@clearwatercity.com



Widen I-94 between Albertville and 
Monticello 


In 2019, MnDOT started a three-year process of widening I-94 to six lanes 
in two segments: 1.) from Saint Michael to Albertville, and 2.) from 
Monticello to Clearwater. This will significantly help address a long-time 
regional transportation need for improving traffic flow between the Saint 
Cloud metropolitan area and the Twin Cities metro. However, it will also 
result in a bottleneck between Monticello and Albertville where the highway 
will remain only four lanes wide. The members of the Saint Cloud APO 
strongly support addressing this bottleneck as quickly as possible to ensure 
a smooth continuous flow of traffic. Addressing this pending bottleneck is 
also supported by ________________. 







Widen I-94 between Albertville and 
Monticello 

In 2019, MnDOT started a three-year process of widening I-94 to six lanes 
in two segments: 1.) from Saint Michael to Albertville, and 2.) from 
Monticello to Clearwater. This will significantly help address a long-time 
regional transportation need for improving traffic flow between the Saint 
Cloud metropolitan area and the Twin Cities metro. However, it will also 
result in a bottleneck between Monticello and Albertville where the highway 
will remain only four lanes wide. The members of the Saint Cloud APO 
strongly support addressing this bottleneck as quickly as possible to ensure 
a smooth continuous flow of traffic. Addressing this pending bottleneck is 
also supported by ________________. 

61



 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 
 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, March 9, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-19 
APPROVING SIGNATORIES FOR MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS 

 
WHEREAS, due to recent staff turnover, the City desires to change its authorized signatories for municipal 
accounts. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clearwater City Council hereby authorizes and approves the 
following signatories for all municipal accounts of the city: 
 
  Andrea Lawrence-Wheeler – Mayor 
  Kris Crandall – Council Member 
  Annita Smythe – City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer 
  Elizabeth Lindrud – Finance Director 
  Deborah Petty – Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any signatories other than those listed above are hereby revoked. 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of March, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 

62



 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 
 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, March 9, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-20 
APPOINTING PARK COMMISSION MEMBER 

AND DECLARING VACANCY 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council appointed members April Vasecka and Jonpaul Dufour to the Park Commission 
in 2017 to complete the remainder of existing three-year terms of office; and 
 
WHEREAS, the terms expired December 31, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, April Vasecka is interested in remaining a member; and 
 
WHEREAS, Jonpaul Dufour has not re-applied to be on the Park Commission. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby re-appoints April Vasecka to the 
Clearwater Park Commission for a term of office which expires December 31, 2022. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council hereby declares a vacancy on the Park Commission for a 
term of office expiring December 31, 2022 and authorizes city staff to solicit applications for the vacancy. 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of March, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 

63



 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 
 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, March 9, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-21 
APPROVING CONTRACT WITH NORTHLAND SECURITIES 

 
WHEREAS, Mississippi Ridge LLC submitted an application requesting Tax Increment Financing (TIF) 
assistance from the City of Clearwater for their planned apartment project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the city has received the attached proposed contract from the city’s consultant financial 
advisor to provide services related to the TIF request; and 
 
WHEREAS, costs associated with processing the TIF request are the responsibility of the developer; and 
 
WHEREAS, the developer has submitted the required escrow amount to begin the process of reviewing 
their application. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby approves the attached contract with 
Northland Securities to provide consulting services related to processing the TIF request. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Administrator are authorized to take such actions as 
are necessary to execute the contract on behalf of the city. 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of March, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 

64



FINANCIAL PLANNING AGREEMENT 
BY AND BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF CLEARWATER 
AND 

NORTHLAND SECURITIES, INC. 
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT (REDEVELOPMENT) 

This Agreement made and entered into by and between the City of Clearwater, Minnesota 
(hereinafter "City") and Northland Securities, Inc., of Minneapolis, Minnesota (hereinafter "NSI"). 

WITNESSETH 
WHEREAS, the City desires to use the services of NSI for financial planning assistance related 
the establishment of a new tax increment financing redevelopment district (the “TIF District”). 

WHEREAS, the Project is intended solely for financial planning and NSI is not providing advice 
on the timing, terms, structure or similar matters related to a specific bond issue. 

WHEREAS, NSI desires to furnish services to the City as hereinafter described. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed by and between the parties as follows: 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY NSI 
The scope of work will undertake the process to establish the proposed tax increment financing 
district.  Legal services to review the TIF plan and the approving resolution are not provided by 
NSI and are not subject to this agreement.  Inspection services to determine if the project meets 
the definition of “Substandard Building” as defined by Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.174, 
subdivision 10, are not provided by NSI and are not subject to this agreement.  

NSI will provide the following services: 

1. Collect data for the TIF District, including: 
• Parcel identification numbers for all parcels within the Development District and TIF 

District. 
• Estimated market value and tax capacity value for all parcels within the TIF District. 
• Current property tax rates for all jurisdictions. 
• City map showing project location and parcel boundaries. 

2. Evaluate and advise City on type of TIF district. 
3. Provide guidance on statutory findings. 
4. Collect data about the Project, including: 

• Type, size, value, and timing of proposed development. 
• Activities and estimated costs (project budget) to be paid by the TIF District. 

5. Review basis for findings for establishing TIF District, including: 
• Statutory criteria for proposed district. 

65



• Developer justification (“but for”) for the use of tax increment. 

• Review of Developer project pro forma and operating pro forma. 

6. Determine basic understanding of key criteria for the process including: 
• Boundaries of Development District. 
• Specific development objectives to address in the planning documents beyond the 

proposed project. 
• Official newspaper and publication schedule. 
• Attorney that will review the plan and final resolution. 

7. Obtain any additional data not collected in #1, including: 
• Building permits issued for parcels in the TIF District over the past 18 months. 
• Current comprehensive plan. 

8. Set and distribute calendar of meetings and key dates. 

9. Prepare notice of hearing and comply with statutory requirements for mailing and 
publication. 

10. Assist the City and City’s attorney with drafting of the development agreement, if 
applicable, for the Project. 

11. Prepare planning documents including program for the Development District and plan for 
the TIF District. 

12. Distribute draft planning documents with letter of explanation and other supporting 
information to county and school district. 

13. Prepare resolutions authorizing the District and approving the plan. 

14. Prepare and distribute resolution for planning commission findings, if necessary (scope 
does not include NSI attendance at planning commission meeting). 

15. Prepare and distribute packet for public hearing including TIF plan and approving 
resolution. 

16. Attend and facilitate discussion at public hearing. 

17. Prepare TIF transcript (electronic document). 

18. Submit district for certification by the county. 

19. File district with the State. 

COMPENSATION 
The budget for undertaking the tasks in this agreement is an amount not to exceed $9,000.  The 
amount is based on the estimated number of hours required to complete these tasks at an 
hourly billing rate of $200 per hour plus reimbursable expenses for travel, printing, and 
mailing.  NSI will bill on a monthly basis for actual services performed and reimbursable 
expenses.  

66



The City may at its discretion authorize NSI to undertake additional tasks, including meeting 
attendance, beyond the tasks listed above.  Additional planning services will be billed monthly 
at a rate of $200 per hour.   

Invoices will detail the work performed, requested compensation for the period and show 
amounts previously billed. 

ASSIGNED NORTHLAND EMPLOYEE 
The NSI employee responsible for providing services pursuant to this agreement and for the 
services performed is Jessica Green. 

SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS 
The terms and provisions of this Agreement are binding upon and inure to the benefit of the City 
and NSI and their successors or assigns. 

DISCLAIMER 
In performing service under this agreement, NSI is relying on the accuracy of information 
provided by the Developer and the City and the services provided by Northland are based on 
current State Law.  The parties agree that the Minnesota property tax system and other laws may 
change and may affect the accuracy and validity of services provided by NSI.  NSI will perform 
its work using the best available information.  The City recognizes and accepts that future 
property values, tax levies and tax rates may vary from the assumptions used by NSI and such 
changes may affect the work product produced and provided by NSI. 

TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT 
This Agreement may be terminated by thirty (30) days written notice by either the City or NSI.  
In the event of early termination by the City, NSI shall provide the City with an itemized hourly 
statement of services already provided.  All billable hours by NSI shall be billed at the stated 
hourly rates should early termination occur. 

Dated this ____ day of March, 2020. 

Northland Securities, Inc. 

By:  
      Jessica L. Green  
      Managing Director of Public Finance 
 

 City of Clearwater 

By: __________________________________   
        Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 
By: __________________________________ 
       Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator 

67



 
CITY OF CLEARWATER 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 
 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, March 9, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-22 
APPROVING STEP SCALE AMENDMENT AND STAFF PROMOTION 

 
WHEREAS, the City Administrator and Public Works Supervisor recently conducted a performance review 
for Public Works Maintenance Worker James Kirchenbauer; and 
 
WHEREAS, based on the performance review, we are recommending a promotion for James; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to accommodate the recommended promotion, the city’s step scale has been revised 
to add the position of Maintenance Worker II and has added the criteria required to be eligible for a move 
to this position; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Administrator recommends the promotion of James Kirchenbauer to Maintenance 
Worker II, step 1, effective with his anniversary date of February 10, 2020. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby approves amending the city’s step scale 
to add the position of Maintenance Worker II in accordance with the terms and conditions as outlined in 
the attached step scale proposal. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council hereby approves the promotion of James Kirchenbauer to 
Maintenance Worker II, step 1, in accordance with the recommendation of the City Administrator. 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of March, 2020. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 
 

68



2020 Step Program - Proposed March 9, 2020 2% increase between each step for all staff other than City Administrator

3% increase between each step for City Administrator

POSITION 
GRADE 
LEVEL

STATE 
WAGE 

POINTS STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 STEP 6 STEP 7 STEP 8 STEP 9 STEP 10 STEP 11 STEP 12 STEP 13 STEP 14 STEP 15 STEP 16

CITY ADMINSTRATOR/SEWER DIRECTOR 12 400 72,100.00 74,263.00 76,490.89 78,785.62 81,149.19 83,583.66 86,091.17 88,673.91 91,334.12 94,074.15 96,896.37 99,803.26 102,797.36 105,881.28 109,057.72 112,329.45 

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 8 285 25.79         26.31        26.83         27.37         27.92         28.48         29.05         29.63         30.22         

FINANCE DIRECTOR 7 275 26.52         27.05        27.59         28.15         28.71         29.28         29.87         30.47         31.08         

MAINTENANCE WORKER II 6 250 24.58         25.07        25.57         26.08         26.60         27.13         27.68         28.23         28.79         NEW PROPOSED

DEPUTY CLERK / UB / ZONING ADM 5 225 22.63         23.08        23.54         24.01         24.49         24.98         25.48         25.99         26.51         

MAINTENANCE WORKER I 4 200 20.56         20.97        21.39         21.82         22.25         22.70         23.15         23.62         24.09         

ADMIN ASSIST/ACCTG CLERK 3 150 20.47         20.88        21.29         21.72         22.15         22.60         23.05         23.51         23.98         

PUBLIC WORKS - PT 2 100 13.00         13.26        13.53         13.80         14.07         14.35         14.64         14.93         15.23         

PUBLIC WORKS - PT (Mowing) Seasonal 1 75 12.00         12.24        12.48         12.73         12.99         13.25         13.51         13.78         14.06         

NEW Requirements to be eligible for promotion from Maintenance Worker I to Maintenance Worker II:
* Minimum of 5 years of service.
* Must have completed both class D water and sewer licenses.
* Is competent to act as supervisor in the Public Works Supervisor's absence.

* Has received a meets expectations or better on last three performance reviews.

* Is familiar with and has shown competency in all aspects of Public Works operations including street maintenance and 
plowing, park maintenance and mowing, equipment maintenance and operation, water operations, and sewer 
operations, as determined by the Public Works Supervisor.

69



CITY OF CLEARWATER 
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 

 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Monday, March 9, 2020. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  
 
The following Council Members were absent:  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ___________. 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-24 
CERTIFYING LIEN FOR UNPAID CHARGES 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the City Council has met, heard, and 
passed upon all objections to the proposed liens for unpaid charges for municipal fees and utilities; and 
 
WHEREAS, the amounts of bad debt have been minimized through diligent collection efforts by staff. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, 

 
1) Such proposed lien for unpaid charges, a copy of which is hereby attached as Exhibit 1 and 

made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the liens against the lands named 
herein. 

 
2) The owner of the property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the lien to the 

County Auditor, pay the whole of the lien on such property, including the certification fee as 
established in the current fee schedule.   

 
3) City staff shall transmit a certified copy of this lien roll to the County Auditor in accordance 

with the county’s process and procedures to be extended on the proper tax lists of the county 
and such liens shall be collected and paid over in the same manner as property taxes. 

 
 
Council members voting in favor:    
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of March, 2020. 
 
 
 ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence, Mayor 

70



RESOLUTION 2020-24
Exhibit "A"
Account Serv Addr Delinquent Due

01-00000419-00-1 410 Elm Street $315.19
02-00000421-00-7 510 Main Street $166.87
02-00000215-00-4 715 Lime Street $179.03
01-00000245-00-2 210 Kitty Drive $504.68
01-00000054-00-0 740 Main Street $502.18
02-00000215-00-4 715 Lime Street $179.03
01-00000311-00-6 525 9th Street $357.62
01-00000436-00-4 634 9th Street $285.37
01-00002511-00-8 118 BLUEBIRD $196.08
01-00000158-00-1 955 Main Street $609.45
01-00000014-00-8 520 Main Street $259.21
01-00000096-00-4 535 Lime Street $576.64
01-00000265-00-8 510 Spring $446.45
01-00000260-00-3 705 Main Street $410.09
01-00000454-00-8 664 9th Street $322.84
01-00000189-00-1 105 Oak Street $651.42
01-00000137-00-4 225 Maple $884.49
01-00000083-00-8 430 Maple $761.18
01-00000121-00-5 320 Linn Street $282.61
01-00000085-00-0 625 Main Street $470.75
01-00000062-00-1 725 Ash Street $317.19
01-00001991-00-1 174 CARDINAL $211.47
01-00000414-00-6 680 8th Street $350.72
02-00000311-00-7 630 CO RD 75  $180.54
01-00000094-00-2 305 Linn Street $371.82
01-00000433-00-1 520 9th Street $300.81
01-00000066-00-5 420 Main Street $468.32
01-00000229-00-0 620 Bluff Street $760.21
01-00001011-00-4 934 Isabella Ave $513.34
01-00000352-00-9 745 Isabella Ave $424.66
01-00000430-00-8 525 10th Street $294.20
01-00000253-00-3 305 N Walnut St $266.48
01-00000425-00-0 787 Isabella Ave $290.76
01-00000457-00-1 765 Isabella Ave $586.83
01-00000118-00-9 535 Spring $266.30
01-00002611-00-5 137 BLUEBIRD $234.68
01-00000057-00-3 345 Spring $518.50
01-00000046-00-9 30 Porter Circle $409.30
01-00003411-00-0 840 LAUREN $506.42
01-00000308-00-0 919 Isabella Ave $370.18

LETTERS SENT 3-3-20
Hearing 3-9-20

Certification fee has been added

71


	Res 2020-14 - Temp Gambling Permit St Lukes Church.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2020-15 - Accepting Donation to FD.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2020-16 - Approving 2019 Year-End Transfers.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2020-17 - Approving Closure of Fund 309.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2020-18 - Approving Contract Renewal - Tri-County Humane Society.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2020-19 - Approving Signatories for Municipal Accounts.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2020-20 - Appointing Park Commission Member.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2020-21 - Approving Contract with Northland Securities.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota
	NSI Agreement - Mississippi Ridge TIF.pdf
	BY AND BETWEEN
	AND
	NORTHLAND SECURITIES, INC.
	TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT (REDEVELOPMENT)
	WITNESSETH
	SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY NSI
	COMPENSATION
	ASSIGNED NORTHLAND EMPLOYEE
	SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS
	DISCLAIMER
	TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT



	Res 2020-23 - Authorizing PFA Loan Application.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2020-24 - Certifying Unpaid Utility Accounts.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota
	Res 2020-24 Exhibit A.pdf
	zsqry ExportToExcel


	Cash Balance Report - Council Mtg.pdf
	Sheet1

	Res 2020-22 - Approving Staff Promotion.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota
	2020 Step Scale in Progress - March 2020.pdf
	Sheet1


	Res 2020-22 - Approving Step Scale Amendment and Staff Promotion.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota
	2020 Step Scale in Progress - March 2020.pdf
	Sheet1





